NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE THIRTY FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING OF SHETH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON
FRIDAY, 29™ SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 11.00 A.M. THROUGH VIDEO
CONFERENCING/OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (OVAM) TO TRANSACT
THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023, together with the
Reports of the Directors and the Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

2. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), M/s. Vinod
C. Subramaniam & Co, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration Number 102395)
being the Cost Auditors appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, to
conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year
ending March 31, 2024, at a remuneration of Rs. 1,02,000/- (Rupees One Lakh
Two Thousand only) plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket
expenses in connection with the aforesaid audit be and is hereby ratified and
confirmed and that the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts and deeds and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

3. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Sharad Doshi (DIN: 06968835), who was appointed as
an Additional Director of the company with effect from 127 July, 2023 in
accordance with the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and provisions of Articles of Association of the Company to hold office till
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as

Director of the Company.” A
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"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and
are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as
may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this
resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors of
Sheth Developers Private Limited

=Tk

Ashwin Sheth
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00002053

Place: Mumbai
Date: 4" September, 2023
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1. Pursuant to the General Circular No. 20/ 2020 dated 5" May 2020 read with
other relevant circulars including 10/ 2022 dated 28" December 2022 issued
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") (collectively referred to as "MCA
Circulars”) and Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI”) vide its
circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020, circular
no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021, circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 and circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023 (collectively "SEBI
Circulars”), have permitted companies to conduct AGM through VC or other
audio visual means, subject to compliance of various conditions mentioned
therein. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars
and the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the 31% AGM of the Company is being convened and will
be conducted through VC. The deemed venue for AGM shall be the registered
office of the Company.

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES, TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD
OF HIMSELF, AND THAT A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. However,
since this AGM is held through VC, the facility for appointment of proxies is
not available for this AGM, in terms of the aforesaid Circulars. Accordingly, no
proxy form is enclosed with this notice.

3. Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRI,
etc.) are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or
governing body Resolution/ Authorization etc., authorizing its representative
to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on its behalf and to vote. The said
Resolution/Authorization shall be sent by email through its registered email
address to cs@shethdevelopers.com.

4.  The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act,
2013, in respect of special businesses to be transacted at the meeting, is
annexed hereto. Further, the particulars of the Director proposed to be
appointed, as required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard 2
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, is annexed hereto.

5. As per the provisions under the MCA Circulars, Members attending the 31
AGM through VC shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum
under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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In line with the MCA Circulars, the notice of the 31° AGH along with the
Annual Report 2022-23 are being sent only by electrofic mode to those
Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company. Members
may please note that this Notice and Annual Report 2022-23 will also be
available on the Company’s website www.ashwinshethgroup.com websites of

the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their
shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Act, the Register of
Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested maintained
under Section 189 of the Act and all other documents referred to in this notice
and explanatory statement, will be available for inspection by the members of
the Company up to the date of Annual General Meeting.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed
to this Notice.

Instructions For Members For Joining The Meeting:

Invitation link to join the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the
Company is as follows:

Topic: 31° Annual General Meeting - Sheth Developers Private Limited
Time: Sep 29, 2023 11:00 AM India

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87364336080?pwd=TkxySnI5TmhmamVTZ0cwdOR

FSXIhQTO9

Meeting ID: 873 6433 6080
Passcode: 691543

OPTION 1: JOINING FROM LAPTOP OR COMPUTER (HAVING ACCESS
TO WEBCAM)

| Step 1

Before joining a Zoom meeting on a laptop or computer, you
can download the Zoom app from the following link:
https://zoom.us/download

Otherwise, you will be prompted to download and install |
Zoom when you click a join link

+ | Click Join a Meeting if you want to join without signing in Or

Sign in to Zoom using your registered Mail ID (if applicable)

' Step 2 | : | Open the Zoom desktop client
Step 3
_then click Join
| Step 4

SHETH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
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OPTION 2: JOINING FROM MOBILE PHONE

Step 1 | : Downloading the Zoom Mobile App from the Application Store
| (e.g. Google Play Store, i0S App Store, as applicable.
Step 2 | : Join a meeting using one of these methods: ¢ Tap Join a|
| Meeting if you want to join without signing in. e Sign in to
' Zoom then tap Join.
Step 3 ' : | Enter the meeting ID number and your display name
Step 4 | : | Tap Join Meeting

Further, Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet audio
settings as and when asked while setting up the meeting on Mobile App or
Desktop Application, as the case may be.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or
through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video
loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of
aforesaid glitches.

10. OTHER INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM
THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

a) Facility of joining the AGM through VC/OAVM shall open 15 minutes
before the time scheduled for the AGM and will be available for all the
Members.

b) Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during
the AGM may raise their hands during the meeting.

c) Members are requested to cast their vote by a show of hands in the
meeting unless demand for poll is made by any Member or Chairman. If
demand for poll is made by Chairman or any Member, the poll paper will
be emailed to the members and the Members are requested to convey
their assent or dissent on the resolution by sending email through their
registered email address on cs@shethdevelopers.com . The result of the
poll shall be deemed to be the decision of the meeting on the resolution
on which the poll was taken.

In case of any queries relating to joining the Meeting through Electronic mode
or any technical assistance to access and participate in the meeting through VC
is required, or e-mail us their queries on cs@shethdevelopers.com.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION//102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT 2013:

Item No. 2:

In pursuance of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, read with Companies (Cost Records
and Audit) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company, has approved the
appointment of M/s. Vinod C. Subramaniam & Co, Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration Number 102395) as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of cost records
of the Company for the financial year ending on March 31, 2024 at a remuneration
of Rs. 1,02,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Two Thousand only) plus applicable taxes and
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses, if any. The remuneration payable to the
Cost Auditors is required to be ratified by the Members of the Company.
Accordingly, consent of Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution for
ratification of remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year
ending on 31% March, 2024.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution as set out at item no. 2 of the
Notice. None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their
relative(s) is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the
said resolution.

Item No. 3:

Mr. Sharad Doshi was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company on 1.3
July, 2023. In accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules made thereunder read with the Articles of Association of the
Company, the said additional Director would vacate their office on the date of the
ensuing Annual Gereral Meeting of the Company. Considering their varied
experience and knowledge, the Board of Directors has thought it prudent to propose
their appointment as Director of the company at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The members' approval is required for their appointment as Director of the
Company.

Mr. Sharad Doshi is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of
Section 164 of the Act and have given their consent to act as a Director.

None of the Directors is concerned or interested in the resolution. Your Directors
recommend the above resolution for your approval.

By order of the Board of Directors of
Sheth Developers Private Limited

it

Ashwin Sheth
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00002053

Place: Mumbai
Date: 4" September, 2023
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ANNEXURE-A:

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AT
THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

‘ Sharad Doshi

| Name of the Divector | (Non-Executive Director)

Director Identification Number 06968835
‘DateofBith | 19/07/1961
Age I 61

Date of Appointment in current
designation _ ) ORI [
Qualification and Experience | Mr. Doshi holds a Bachelor degree of Engineering. He has a |
 (specific functional area) vast experience of 29 years in Real estate company. 5
Terms and conditions of NA |
appointment or re-appointment | - ) B |
Details of remuneration sought NA -
to be paid | -

_ Remuneration last drawn N p—
Inter-se relationship between NA

Directors and other Key
Managerial Personnel |
' Directorship in other Companies S NA B

Membership of the committees NA i

of other companies [includes i
CAudit  and Shareholders/
' Investors Grievance Committee] )
' No. of Shares/ options held in NIL
| the Company

' Number of Board meetings |
. held/attended during the year




SHETH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ashwin Sheth Managing Director

Chintan Sheth Joint Managing Director (Removal u/s 169 w.e.f 06/06/2023)
Maulik Sheth Joint Managing Director (Removal u/s 169 w.e.f 06/06/2023)
Hanuman Kanodia Director

Sharad Doshi Additional Director w.e.f 12/07/2023

COMPANY SECRETARY:

Ankush Bhoir (Resigned w.e.f 03/12/2022)
AUDITORS:

M. B. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai.

REGISTERED OFFICE:

Ground and 3" Floor, Prius Infinity,

Paranjape B Scheme, Subhash Road, Vile Parle (East),
Mumbai — 400 057

Email ID: cs@shethdevelopers.com

DEBENTURE TRSUTEE:

VISTRA ITCL (INDIA) LIMITED

IL&FS Financial Centre Plot No. C22, G Block,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai—400 051

Phone: +91 022-26593535

Fax: +91 022-26533297

Email ID: mumbai@vistra.com




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Members,
SHETH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Mumbai

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirty First Annual Report of the Company
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31" March, 2023.

1 18 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & RESULTS:

a. FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The Company's performance during the year ended 31* March, 2023 as compared to

the previous financial year, is summarized below:
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

| Particulars 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
Revenue from Operations | 3,298.42 23,85@_{&2
| Other Income 6,290.43 |  24,265.43 |
| Total Income | 958872 48,121.48 |
Less: Total Expenses - ) : 5,543.36 29,667.18 |
 Profit/(Loss) before tax ) 4,045.36 |  18,444.30
| Less: Tax Expenses ' - __
jiu__r_rent Tax - - '
| Deferred Tax _ 1,01_3.39___ R % ‘
| Income tax previous year adjustment ~ (72.74) (155,151
_ Profit/(Loss) after Tax 300971 1784771

b. OPERATIONS:
The Company is engaged in the Construction/Real Estate activities and development of
the residential and commercial projects. There was no change in the nature of the
business of the Company during the year under review.

c. REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE

COMPANIES:
During the year under review, your Company did not have any subsidiary, associate and

joint venture company.

d. DIVIDEND:
Your Directors do not recommend any Dividend for the year ended 31" March, 2023.

e. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
The Board hasn’t recommended any amount to be transferred to the reserves for the

financial year under review,

f. REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT:
There was no revision of the financial statements for the year under review.

g. DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 134(3)(l) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:
During the year under review the material/events changes occurred are as follows:




ALLOTMENT OF TRACHE 6 & 7 SECURED, LISTED, RATED, REDEEMABLE, NON-
CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES:

During the year under review the Company issued 110 (Tranche 6) & 120 (Tranche 7)
Listed, Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures out of 650 Listed, Secured,
Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures of nominal value of Rs. 10,00,000/- each, in
the dematerialized form. The details of the following issue are as follows:

~Sr.No R Date of Board MEeting [ No. of Shares Total Cc_;nﬁiaération
1 30/05/2022 | 110 11,00,00,000 |
2. | 21/10/2022 120 12,00,00,000

The said Debentures were allotted as follows:

Date of No. of Shares |
Sr. Nc_v Allgtinant | Nime of thi_E Allottee | Allotted
1. 30/05/2022 Realty Excellence Fund IV, a scheme ofj 110 |
_ - Realty Excellence Trust IV R
2. 21/10/2022 | Realty Excellence Fund IV, a scheme of 120 |
e | Realty Excellence Trust IV ! |

Except as disclosed in this report no material changes and commitments which would
affect the Company’s financial position have occurred between the end of the financial
year of the Company and date of this report.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and
implemented by the Company are adequate. During the year under review, no material
or serious observation has been received from the Internal Auditors of the Company for
inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls,

PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the year under review, the Company has entered into transactions/ contracts/
arrangements with related parties as defined under the provisions of Section 2(76) of
the Companies Act, 2013. All Related Party Transactions entered by the Company during
the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis.
Further details of related party transactions entered by the Company as required under
Ind AS 24, are available in note 35 to the financial statements and forms part of this
Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENTS AND SECURITIES:

The Company has given Loans or issued any guarantees or made any Investments as per
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder during the F.Y. 2022-23.
Full particulars of Loans given or guarantees issued and investments and securities
made/provided during the financial year under review for the business purposes of the
recipients are provided in the note no. 4, 5 and 12 and to the financial statements.




MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. During the Financial year under
review, there was no change in Board of Directors of the Company.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP):

During the financial year under review Mr. Ankush Bhair, resigned as a Company Secretary
and Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. 3" December, 2022. Your Directors would like
to place on record their highest gratitude and deep appreciation for valuable assistance
received from him during his tenure as a Company Secretary of the Company.

DISCLOSURES RELATED TO BOARD, COMMITTEES AND POLICIES:

a. BOARD MEETINGS:
Twelve meetings of Board of Directors were held during the financial year under review
i.e. on 19" May, 2022, 30" May, 2022, 10" June, 2022, 13" July, 2022, 9" August, 2022,
22" August, 2022, 14" September, 2022, 23" September, 2022, 21" October, 2022, 10"
November, 2022, 14" November, 2022, 14" February, 2023.

b. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited

financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31° March, 2023, the Board of

Directors hereby confirms that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the
Directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31° March, 2023
and of the profit of the Company for that year;

c. proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. the annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e. proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

c. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
The Board of Directors of the Company has designed Risk Management Policy and
Guidelines to avoid events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative
consequences on the Company's businesses, and define a structured approach to
manage uncertainty and to make use of these in their decision making pertaining to all
business divisions and corporate functions. Key business risks and their mitigation are
considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews.




d. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

As per the amendment to the Section 135 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 Where the
amount to be spent by a Company does not exceed fifty lakh rupees, the requirement
under sub-section 135(1) for constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee shall not be applicable and the functions of such Committee provided under
this section shall, in such cases, be discharged by the Board of Directors of such
Company. The functions of the CSR Committee are being functioned by the Board of
Directors in Compliance with amendment to the section. The details of CSR activities are
as described in Annexure |.

e. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS:

Adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of the Company’s
business and size and complexity of its operations are in place has been operating
satisfactorily. Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures are
designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement of
operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws and
regulations and that all assets and resources are acquired economically, used efficiently
and adequately protected.

f. VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY:

The Board of Directors of the Company has, pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and
its Powers) Rules, 2014 established Vigil Mechanism Policy-Whistle Blower Policy for
Directors and employees of the Company to provide a mechanism which ensures
adequate safeguards to employees and Directors from any victimization on raising of
concerns of any violations of legal or regulatory requirements, incorrect or
misrepresentation of any, financial statements and reports, etc.

The employees of the Company have the right/option to report their concern/grievance
to Whitsleblowing officer, person nominated by the Board for the same. The Company is
committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of
business operations.

4, AUDITORS AND REPORTS:
The matters related to Auditors and their Reports are as under:

a. OBSERVATIONS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°'
MARCH 2023:
The observations made by the Statutory Auditors in their report for the financial year
ended 31" March 2023 read with the explanatory notes therein are self-explanatory and
therefore, do not call for any further explanation or comments from the Board under
Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

b. FRAUD REPORTING:
During the year under review, there were no material or serious instances of fraud
falling within the purview of Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder, by officers or employees reported by the Statutory Auditors of the
Company during the course of the audit conducted.




STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the shareholders have re-appointed M. B.
Agrawal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai having Firm Registration Number
100137W as Statutory Auditor of the Company at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company held at 29" September, 2022 for a term of 5 years i.e. up to conclusion of
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held for Financial Year 2027-2028,.

COST AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Notifications/Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time, the
Company is required to maintain cost records. The Board of Directors at their meeting
held on 14™ September, 2022 appointed M/s. Vinod C. Subramaniam, Cost Accountants
(Firm Registration Number 102395) as the Cost Auditors for the financial year 2022-23.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2023:

Section 204 read with Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, mandates to obtain
Secretarial Audit Report from Practicing Company Secretary. M/s. Sachin Sharma &
Company Secretaries had been appointed to undertake the Secretarial Audit and issue
Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2022-23. The Secretarial Audit Report
issued by M/s. Sachin Sharma & Company Secretaries, in Form MR-3, Secretarial Audit
Report for the financial year 2022-23, forms part of this Report. The said reports contain
observation or qualification for the penalties raised by BSE Limited for non -
Compliances of few of Listing Regulations, 2015 applicable to Debt Listed Company. The
Board informed that due to unavoidable situation there had been a delay in submission
of the various Listing Regulations and the company has made necessary payment of
fines to BSE Limited and even filed waiver applications explaining the circumstance
which caused the delay. The Company assures that it shall continue to comply with
applicable SEBI Regulations both in letter and spirit in timely manner.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
The Company has complied with all applicable mandatary Secretarial Standards issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

OTHER DISCLOSURES:

Other disclosures as per provisions of Section 134 of the Act read with Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 are furnished as under:

d.

ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual
Return for the financial year ended 31" March 2023 in accordance with the provisions of
Section 92(3) of the Act has been put up on the website of the Company at the link:
www.shethdevelopers.com.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The particulars as required under the provisians of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of
conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished considering
the nature of activities undertaken by the Company during the year under review.




During the year under review, the Company has neither earned nor used any foreign
exchange.

6. GENERAL:
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following
items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under
any scheme,

4, Neither the Managing Director nor the Whale-time Directors of the Company
receive any remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries.

5. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in
future,

Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed
pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

7 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND APPRECIATION:
The Directors wish to express their gratitude to the Bankers and lenders and all the business
associates and customers for their continuous support to the Company and to the
Shareholders for the confidence reposed in the Company’s management.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Sheth Developers Private Limited

t:—»‘j o
Ashwin Sheth

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00002053

Place: Mumbai
Date: 4" September, 2023

REGISTERED OFFICE:

Ground and 3™ Floor, Prius Infinity,

Paranjape B Scheme, Subhash Road, Vile Parle (East),
Mumbai — 400 057

Email ID: cs@shethdevelopers.com




ANNEXURE |

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013]

1. A brief outline on CSR policy of the Company: The Concept of Corporate Social Responsibility has
gained prominence from all avenues. The Corporate Sector has realized that the Government alone
will not be able to get success in its endeavor to uplift the downtrodden of Society. With rapidly
changing corporate environment, more functional autonomy, operational freedom, etc., the
Company has adopted CSR as a strategic tool for sustainable growth. CSR means not only investment
of funds for social activity but also integration of business processes with social processes. The Board
of Directors, Company Management and all the employees subscribe to the philosophy of
compassionate care, The Company believes and acts on an ethos of generosity and compassion,
characterized by a willingness to build a society that work for everyone. This is the corner stone of
Company’s CSR policy.

The Company has identified and shall identify from time to time, the Charitable Trusts having
established track record in undertaking activities/projects as specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act, 2013 and activities specified in CSR Policy of the Company. The Company on its own
and also jointly with such charitable trusts have identified the activities in various areas including but
not limited to education, health care and safety, etc.

Composition of the CSR Committee: As per the amendment to section 135 effective from 21" January,
2021, the requirement of CSR committee under Section 135(1) is not applicable to the Company, as the
amount to be spent by the Company under sub-section (5) does not exceed Fifty Lakh rupees. In view of
the same, the CSR committee was dissolved by the Board in their meeting held on 20" September, 2021
and the function of the CSR committee under section 135 will now be discharged by the Board of Directors
of the Company.

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the
board are disclosed on the website of the company: http://www:shethdevelopers.com

Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8
of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Palicy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report):
Not Applicable

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if
any: NIL

Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 7,29,35,059/-

a. Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 14,58,701/-
b. Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: NIL

c. Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NIL
d. Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7¢): Rs. 14,58,701/-

a. CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year,

i . Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

|  Total Amount i Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to énv fund specified
Spent for the LUnspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VI as per second proviso to

Financial Year section 135(6) section 135(5).

(in Rs.) Date of Name of the

Amount | Amount | Date of transfer

|
| . transfer | Fund B |
' Rs. 14,61,560/- | NI | NA NA | Nl |




b. Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable

¢. Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

L) (2 (3) G (5) (6) (7) i _ (8) 4
Item'from [ (o Mode of Implementation
the list of 5 Mode of — Through Implementing

Sl R activities in | Kecal praject apsny oy Implementation Agency
the area —1 - the . s T ——
N Project Schedule: | (Yes/No) | Distric | project o o
‘ Vil to the State (in R, (ves/No) Name | Registration
o Act . | - _ il . |__number
1 | Towards Il Yes Maha | Mum | 12,70,000 | No Omkar | CSR000031
helping rashtr bai /- | Andh-Apang 96
Blind a | | samajik |
and Sanstha
Handica |
pped ;
| people I il | l ] - |
2 | Educatio Il Yes Maha | Mum | 150,000/ No Neo " CSR0O00395 |
. n | rashtr bai Independen 67
Seminar | a t at Reiki
| for Alliance
weaker
section
of |
|| Society | | B N
|3 | Educatio I Yes Maha | Mum | 41,560/- Yes AV.M .
n for rashtr bai School |
Children | a J» i

d. Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil
e. Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Nil
f. Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 14,61,560/-

g. Excess amount for set off, if any:

SI No | Partlculars

(i) 1| Two percent of average net profit of the (ompany as 14,58,701}'—

| per section 135(5) . - L
; (i) | Tota Total amount spent for the Fmancnal Year 14, 61 560/
(iii) | Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)- (i)] 2,859/~
'{iv} - Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes | NIL
| or activities of the p_rgw_og_s_fﬂggcial years, ifany - B
'_[;i' Amount available for set off in succeeding financial | NIL

I_ | years [(iii)-{iv)]

year(s): Not applicable

a. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable

[ Amount (InRs.)

Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial




10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or
acquired through CSR spent in the financial year: No capital asset was created / acquired in the Financial
Year 2022-2023 through CSR spend.

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5): Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Sheth Developers Private Limited

et

Ashwin Sheth
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 0002053

Place: Mumbai
Date: 4" September, 2023




Sachin Sharma & Company Company Secretary
704/B-1, DevDarshan Phase 2, near Dalal Engineering, Waghbil, Thane, 400615.

Contact No: 9967242343; E-Mail: sachinhsharma@gmail.com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

To

The Members

Sheth Developers Private Limited
Ground and 3™ Floor, Prius Infinity,
Paranjape B Scheme, Subhash Road,
Vile Parle (East),

Mumbai — 400 057

Dear Sirs,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Sheth Developers Private Limited (hereinafter called 'the
Company’) having CIN : U45200MH1993PTC070335. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, We hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the financial year ended 31%* March, 2023, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023, according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder to the extent applicable
(except for delay in filling of few e-Form, which were filed after prescribed time with additional
fees as applicable);
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4. Other laws applicable specifically to the Company:

Sachin Sharma & Company Company Secretary
704/B-1, DevDarshan Phase 2, near Dalal Engineering, Waghbil, Thane, 400615.

Contact No: 9967242343; E-Mail: sachinhsharma@gmail.com

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings (Not Applicable).

2. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
and

(iii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015;

3. Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the Company under the financial year
under report:

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
(iii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

(iv) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

(v) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021; and

(vi) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client.

(i) Development Control and Promotion Regulations-2034 for Greater Mumbai (DCR)
(i) Maharashtra Regional and Town Planning Act, 1966 (MRTP);

(iii) Mumbai Municipal Corporation Act,1888;

(iv) Maharashtra Land Revenue Code, 1966;

(v) Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016 (RERA);

(vi) Registration Act, 1908;

(vii) Transfer of Property Act, 1882;
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Sachin Sharma & Company Company Secretary
704/B-1, DevDarshan Phase 2, near Dalal Engineering, Waghbil, Thane, 400615.

Contact No: 9967242343; E-Mail: sachinhsharma@gmail.com

(yiii) Maharashtra Ownership of Flats Act, 1963 (MOFA); and
(ix) Maharashtra Stamp Act, 1958.

5. We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and
(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited.

6. During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

Fines and penalties imposed by BSE (Bombay Stock Exchange) are as follows:

Sr. No Applicable Regulation of SEBI | Fines levied for the Total fine
) (LODR) Regulations, 2015 Quarter Ended payable
1. Reg 13(3) June 2022 1,13,280/-
2 Reg 50(1) March 2022 5,900/-
a: Reg 52(1) June 2022 35,400/-
4. Reg 52(4) June 2022 7,080/-
5. Reg 57 (4) March 2022 2,360/-
6. Reg 57 (5) June 2022 2,360/-
7. Reg 50 (1) July and August, 2021 2,360/-
8. Reg 60 (2) July, August and 35,400/-
September, 2021
9. Reg 57 (1) July and August, 2021 9,94,740/-
We further report that

As informed by the officials/Management of the Company that due to unavoidable situation there had
been a delay in submission of the above mentioned Regulations and the company has made necessary
payment of fines to BSE Limited and even filed waiver applications explaining the circumstance which

caused the delay.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
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Sachin Sharma & Company Company Secretary
704/B-1, DevDarshan Phase 2, near Dalal Engineering, Waghbil, Thane, 400615.

Contact No: 9967242343; E-Mail: sachinhsharma@gmail.com

it%fomat::]gn and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
e meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

Based on the records and process explained to us for compliances under the provisions of other specific
acts applicable to the Company, we report that there are adequate systems and processes commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,

regulations and guidelines.

We further report that

There were no other major events during the year under review viz.:
(i) Public / Right /sweat equity;
(ii) Redemption/Buy-back of securities;
(i)  Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc; and
(iv)  Foreign technical collaborations; or such other specific events / actions in pursuance of the
above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc., having any bearing on the Company’s

affairs.

For Sachin Sharma & Company

Company Secretaries
SACHIN SHARMA & COMPANY
~ Company Secretary

%—w}fi—_cop. No.:- 20423 5
Membegjj Nor £

Sachin Sharma

Designated Partner
Membership No.: F12788
CP No.: 20423

UDIN: F012788E000925326

Date: 04 September, 2023
Place: Thane

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure ‘A’ and forms
an integral part of this report.
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Sachin Sharma & Company Company Secretary
704/B-1, DevDarshan Phase 2, near Dalal Engineering, Waghbil, Thane, 400615

Contact No: 9967242343; E-Mail: sachinhsharma@gmail.com

Annexure ‘A’

To

The Board of Directors of

Sheth Developers Private Limited
Ground and 3™ Floor, Prius Infinity,
Paranjape B Scheme, Subhash Road,
Vile Parle (East),

Mumbai — 400 057

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibi
responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to o
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verifica

on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial record
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of

lity of the management of the Company our

btain reasonable
tion was done
s. We believe that the

financial records and Books of Accounts

of the company.
gement representation about the compliance of laws,

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Mana

rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other a

is the responsibility of managemen

pplicable laws, rules, requlations, standards
t. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on

test basis. .
ther an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of

6. The Secretarial Audit report is nei
the efficacy or effectiveness with whic

For Sachin Sharma & Compan
A% 1A & COMPAN)

Company Secretariés. /!
Company Secretary
%«.W;OP. No.:;- 20423
flembership No. =47
Sachin Sharma

Designated Partner
Membership No.: F12788
CP No.: 20423

UDIN: FO12788E000925326

Date: 04 September, 2023
Place: Thane

h the management has conducted the affairs of the company.
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Tal.: 2431 4881 / 82
E-mail : mbaandco @yahoo.co.in

204 C, Mhatre Pen Bldg., Senapati Bapat Marg,
M . B . AG R AWA L & C oo Dadar (West}, Mumbai - 400 028.
A

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

M. B AGRAWAL FCA. FLV. SUBODH N. AGRAWAL F.CA.
YATIN MEHTA F.CA. LEENAAGRAWAL A.CA,DLSA (ICA)LFCS, LLB.
SANJAY LUNKAD FCA, DLSA{ICA) HARSHAL 8. CHHADYA ACA.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
Sheth Developers Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone f{inancial statements of Sheth Developers Private
Limited (the “Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Staternent
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended and notes to the Financial Statements including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred
to as the “standalone financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules.2015,as amended, (“IndAS™)and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state ol affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the ycar ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (“SA™s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We belicve
that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report
and Sharcholder's Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our

auditor’s report thereon, which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report. f_._-_:_.”'"':'

Branch : 610, Churchgate Chambers, 5, New Marine Lines, Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020.
: 3044, Agra Road, Dhule, Maharashtra - 424 001.



Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not cxpress any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information indentified above and. in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequatc internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statemnents
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for gne:ﬁwl-tmg
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from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section143(3)i)of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related discliosures made by the management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosurcs arc inadequate, to modify our opinion. OQur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company 1o cease to continue as a going concem.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we

give in the *Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We¢ have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books,

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the IndAS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(DWith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section [97(16) of the Act as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
I'T of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in ocur opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iti, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March, 2023.

iv, (a) The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, except as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts no funds (which are material either individually or in
the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies) including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”) with the understanding
whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the Intermediary shall directly or ing{i;@ct__ly
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lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief except as
disclosed in the notes to accounts no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies)including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties") with the understanding whether recorded in writing or
otherwise that the Company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provide under (a) &(b) above
contain any material mis-statement.

V. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed
final dividend for the year.

For M. B. Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.100137W)

‘.)1;}' Leena Agrawal
3

NG J)f;?}}‘ Partner
N RS Membership No.061362)
L e W

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23" May 2023
UDIN: 23061362BGRRX A6458



ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report to the Members of Sheth Developers Private Limited of even date)

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditor’s Report to the

members of the Company on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March
2023, we report the following:

.
1.

a.

In respect of fixed assets:
(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital work- in-
progress.
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of Property, Plant and
Equipment and Capital work- in-progress in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant
to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the management during
the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us,
we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable propetties of land and
buildings (other than the properties where the company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the company) disclosed in the financial
statements included in Property, Plant and Equipment and capital work-in-progress are
held in the name of the company as at balance sheel date.

According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not revalued
any of its Property Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets
during the year.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder

(a) The inventories were physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during
the year. In our opinion and based on the information and explanation given to us the coverage
and procedure of such verification by Management is appropriate having regard to the size of
the Company and nature of its operations. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate
for each class of inventorics were noticed on such physical verification of inventories /
alternate procedures performed as applicable when compared with books of accounts.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us at any point of time of the year
the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or financial
institutions and hence reporting under clause (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable except for
non-fund based limit bank guarantee received against lien on fixed deposit for which no stock

statement is required to be submitted.




ii.

iv,

vi.

vil.

The Company has not made investments in. provided any guarantec or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of oans, secured or unscecured to Companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnership or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(iii) of the
Order is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees, and securities provided, as
applicable.

According to the information provided to us, the Company has not accepted deposits from
public as defined according to the provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rules framed thereunder. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the boaoks of accounts maintained by the company in pursuance to
the rules made by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Act, for the certain products of the company and are of the opinion
that prima facie and prescribed accounts and records have been maintained. We have not,
however, made a dctailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they
arc accurate or complete,

According te the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax and
Value added tax during the vear since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues has been
subsumed into Goods and Services Tax (“GST™)

According to the information and explanaticns given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, in cur opinion amounts deducted/accrued in the books of
accounts in respect of undisputed statutory dues including GST, Provident fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues have been
regularly deposited by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of GST, Provident
fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory
dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

Details of statutory dues referred to in sub clause (a) above which have not been deposited as
on March 31, 2023 on account of disputes are given below:

Sr Name of the Nature of | Deman | Amount Period to Forum
No Statute Dues ded Paid in Which the where
Amount | Protest/ | Amount relates | dispute is
{in Appeal Pending
lakhs)
1. [ncome Tax Act, | Income Tax 21.90 21.90 AY.2012-13 CIT {A),
1961 { Penalty) Mumbai
2. Income Tax Act, | [Income Tax 39420 - AY.2012-13 Bombay
1961 High Court




3. Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 77.12 - AY.2018-19 CIT (A ?
1961 Mumbai
4. Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 104.52 164.52 AlY. 2020-21 CIT Ay ,
1961 Mumbai
5. | SGST Act GST 122.42 6.88 | Sep 2017 Appellate
Authority
viil.  According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions relating

to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961 during the year.

iX. a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not defaulted in repayments of any loans or barrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to financial institutions, banks, and Government or debenture holders.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not been
declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

¢. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company funds raised on short-
term basis have prima facie not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

e. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiary or joint venture.

f. According to the information and explanation given to us the Company has not raised loans
during the year on the pledge of securitics held in its subsidiary or joint venture.

X. a. According to the informatien and explanation given to us the Company has not raised any
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
Accordingly, clause 3(xXa) of the Order is not applicable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

X1 a. Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materially outlined in
the Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.




xil.

Xiil.

Xiv.

XV,

Xvi.

XVii.

XViil.

Xix.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12)
of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed under
Rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

c. As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the vear and upto the date of this report.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards

a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

b) We have considered the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and
covering the period upto 3 1st March 2023.

In our epinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons
connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause (xvi)(a), (b}, (¢) & (d) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided te us, the Company has not incurred
cash losses in the current and in the current and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. However, upon expiry of the term, the Statutory Auditor
has been changed and no objections or concerns were raised by the outgoing auditor.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the

balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. '




XX. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project.
Accordingly, clauses 3{xx)}(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

xxi.  The Company does not have any holding, subsidiary, associate or joint venture as at year end.
Accordingly, clause 3(xxt) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For M. B. Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.100137W)

Vo

Leena Agrawal
Partner
{(Membership No.061362)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23" May 2023
UDIN: 23061362BGRRXA6458



ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 3(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Sheth Developers Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sheth Developers Private
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind
AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal contrel over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controts that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence respective company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating cffecliveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the
Company.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal {inancial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) providc reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material
effcct on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For M. B. Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.100137W)

I

1% L s Leena Agrawal
‘&%‘t\&' s Partner
N s .

QTS g (Membership No.061362)
Place: Mumbai
Date: 23" May 2023

UDIN: 23061362BGRRXA6458



Sheth Developers Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

(Amounts in INR |acs unless otherwlse stated)

Particulars Notes As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Propetty, plant and equipment 3 58.37 110.01
Investment in assaciates and itS group companies 9 12,960.34 12,960.34
Financial assets
- Investrnents 4 732.29 637.83
- Loans and advances 5 171.4% 247.72
- Qther financial assets 6 1,481.97 2,405.20
Ceferred tax assets (net) 30 1,209.17 2,229.66
Qther non-gurrent assets 7 1,402.26 1,162.22
Total non-current assets 18,055.89 19,802.98
Current assets
Inveniories 8 §7,769.33 64,619.94
Financial assets
- Trade reteivables g 1,171.02 L68.23
- Cash and rash equivalents 10 2,747.23 1,848.25
- Bank halances other than above 1 3,802.08 323162
- Leans and advances 12 28,015.01 23,598.27
Other current assets 13 50,599.62 49,922 44
Total current assets 174,104.29 143,789.46
TOTAL ASSETS 152,160.18 163,592.44
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capitai 14 1,000.60 1,000.00
Cther equity 18 43,251.92 ; 40,145.96
Tatal equity 44,251.92 41,145.96
Liabilities
Mon-current liabilities
Financlal !inbilities
- Borrowings 16 53,806.77 55,197.34
Provigians 17 132.14 128.05 |
Total non-current liabilities 53,938.91 55,325.39
Current lizabilities
Financizl liabilities
- Borrowings 18 12,343.40 5,432.63
- Trade payables 19
Tatal sutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 664,13 520,88
Tatal outstandire dues of Craditor other than micro enterprises
and smail enterpnses 4,318.29 4,906.21 °
- Other fnancal Kabilities 20 2,416.20 737.04
Prowsions 21 83.82 364.51
Other current liabiities 22 74.143.51 54,059,72
Total current liabillties 93.969.35 67,121.09
Tatal liabilitics 147,808.26 127,446.48
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 192,160.18 163,592.44

“The above balance sheet shou'd be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

In terms of our report of even date.
For M. B. Agrawal & .
Lnartered Accountants
FEN Mo, 170137 W

‘—9..

Partrer
Membzrship No061352

Place : Mumtsi
Date ; 23rd May, 2023

For and on behalf of the soalg of Directors

L

Director

L

shwin N, Shath
DIN-00002053

Place : Mumbai

Date : 23rd May, 2023

Hanieran P Kancdiz
Director
DIN-00331178



Sheth Developers Private Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the Year ended 31 March, 2023

(Amounts in INR lacs unless ctherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended

Particulars Notes March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Income

Revenue from operations 23 3,288.42 23.856.05
Other income 24 5,250.30 24.265.43
Total income 9,588.72 48,121.48
Expenses

Cast of material censumed 25 {a) 1,582.46 3,055.41
Chanaes in Inventories 25 (b} 1,248.90 15,281.41
Employee benefit expenses 26 405.71 503.73
Finance Cost 27 249.22 B64.59
Depreciation and amortisation expense 3 39.86 45.30
Other expenses 28 200712 9.926.74
Total expenses 5,543.36 29,677.18
Profit before tax 4,045.36 18,444.30
Income tax expense

- Current tax

- Deferred tax 30 1,018.39 751.77
Incorne Tax Previous year Adjustrent (F2.74) (155.18)
Total tax expense 945,65 596.59
Profit for the year 3,099.71 17,847.71
Other comprehensive income

Ttzms that will not be reclassified to profit and loss :

Remeasurement gains/{losses} on net defined benefit plans : 29 8.35 31.64
Deferred tax relating ta above 30 (2.10) {7.596)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 5.25 23.68
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,105.96 17,871.39
Earnings per equity share

Basic earning per share Et 309.97 1,784.77
Diluted earning per share 38 309.97 1,784.77
The above stalement of profit and loss should be read in conunctior with the accompanying notes.

in terms of our report of even date.

For M. B. Agrawal & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accourtants -

FRN No. 100137 W )

s

Léena Agrawal

Partner

Membership No:061362 ™.
Place : Mumbai

Date : 23rd May, 2023

= h-’-,;.‘.l,'//

-~

;}k_

Ashwin N. Sheth
Director
DIN-00002053

Place : Mumbai
Date : 23rd May, 2023

| e

“~Hanuman P. Kanodia

e e

DIN-00331178




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Standalone statement of cash flows for the Year ended March 31, 2023
(Amounts in INR lacs unless otherwise stated}

Particulars

Year anded
March 31, 2023

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before tax 4,045.36 18,444.30
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amartisation expense 39.86 45.30
Finance costs 7,452.77 6,367.26
Dividend Income (0.51) -
Profit On Sale Of Investment of shares - {23,087.14)
Fait value (gains)/losses on financial asset measured at fair value through profit and loss {44.46) {24.19}
Interest income classified as investing cash flows (5,557.94) {561.61)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - {(6.34)
Impairment of Goodwill /Discarded of Intangible assets - 7,390.24
Changes in operating assets and lahilities:
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories {23,149.39) (3,698.98)
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables (602.79) (440.26)
{Increase)/Decrease in other current assets (677.18) {1,222.79)
Decrease in trade payabies {544.67) {554.03)
{Decrease}{Increase in provisions (270.46) {1,713.72)
Increase/(decrease) in other financial liabilities (47.99) 10.97
Decrease in other current liabilities 20,083.79 {2,107.33}
Cash used in from operations 726.41 {1,158.32)
Income taxes paid (165.20) (35.69)
Net cash outflow from operating activities 561,21 (1,194.01)
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment/ Intangible assets 0.00 8.31
Payments for purchase of property, plant and equipment (28.22) (18.28)
Investment in Mutual Fund (0.00) {649.97)
Proceeds from sale of investments - 23,129.13
Dividend received 0.51 -
Proceeds from loans and other advance given net {4,340.52) (329,94}
Bank deposits matured (having original maturity of more than 3 months) {570.47} (179.97)
Proceeds from maturity of bank deposits 923.23 {1,930,55)
Interest received 5,557.94 56161
Net cash inflow from investing activities 1,542.47 20,595.84
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance costs paid {7,490.59) (6,339.28)
Proceeds from borrowings 12,031.37 34,689.36
Repayment of borrowings {6,339.36) (50,502.00}
Net cash inflow/ (outflow} from financing activities (1,798.58) {22,151.92)
Het increase in cash and cash equivalents 305.10 (2,750.09)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (813.37) 1,936.72
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (508.27) (813.37)

*Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company




Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per standalone statement of cash flows
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of :
Cash and cash equivalents (refer notel0 )

Cash in hand 18.96 19.54
Current accounts 1,681.25 1,310.45
Fixed deposits {with maturity less than 3 months) 1,047.02 518.97
Bank overdrafts {refer note 18) (3,255.50) (2,662.33)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (508.27} (813.37)

The above standalone statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with accompanying notes.

In terms of pur report of even date.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For M. B Agrawal & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Actountants

FRN No. 100137 w

A2 Y

Leena Agrawal . _ Ashwin N, Sheth
Partner . e - Director

Membership No:061362 I DIN-00002053
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : 23rd May, 2023 Date : 23rd May, 2023

}
(e v

Hafuman P. Kanodia
Director
DIN-0G0331178
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Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Amounts in INR lacs unless otherwise stated)

Note 1 - Significant accounting policies

Background

Sheth Developers Private Limited ("the Company") is a private fimited Company, incorporated and domiciled in India and has
its registered office at Ground and 3rd Floor, Prius Infinity, Paranjape B Scheme, Subhash Road, Vile Parle (E), Mumbai-
400057

The Company is engaged primarily in the business of real estate construction, development and other related real estate
activities.

These Standalone financial statements were authorised to be issued by the board of directors on 23rd May 2023

This nete provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these standalone financial
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

a) Basis of preparation
i} Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

i} Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:

» Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value.
» Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value

{iii) Current = non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s operating cycle and other
criteria set out in the schedule III {division II) to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of business and the time
between the acquisition of assets far processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertained its operating cyce as 4 years for the purpose of current - nor-current classification of assets and liabilities.

b} Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker {CODM). The board of directors of the Company has been identified as CODM asit assesses the financial
performance and position of the Company, and makes strategic decisions. Refer note 34 for segment information.

¢) Foreign currency translation

(i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the standalone financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functional currency’). The standalone financial statements are
presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the functional and presentation currency of the Company.

{ii) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are ganerally
recognised in profit or loss. A monetary item for which settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur in the foreseeable
future is considered as a part of the entity's net investment in that foreign operation,

Norn-monetary iterns that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported

as part of the fair value gain or loss.
‘ / B R
i AR

f \tlf ) ‘

r
i




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Amounts in INR lacs unless otherwise stated)

d) Revenue recognition

e)

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and it can be reliably
measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/receivable net of rebate and taxes.

With the introduction of Ind AS 115, with effect from Q1st April, 2018, Revenue from contracts is recognised when contro
over the property has been transferred to the customer. An enforceable right to payment does not arise until the
development of the property is completed. Therefore, revenue is recognised at a point in time when the legal title has
passed to the customer and the development of the property is completed. The revenue is measured at the transaction
price agreed under the contract.

The revenue recognition of Completed buildings is the actual sales value of the units sold. The amounts collected during
the construction of the building are accounted as “Advance from customers”,

Revenue in respect of traded units is recognized as and when the agreement for sale is executed in respect of said units.

Income Tax

The Income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the
applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilitias attributable to
temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

{i} Currentincome tax

The current income tax charge is calcuiated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting pericd. The provision for current tax is made at the rate of tax as applicable for the income of the previous
vear as defined under the Income tax Act, 1951.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities,

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either
to settle on 2 net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultanecusly.

(ii) Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided in fuil, using the fiability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the standalone financial statements as at the reporting date,
Deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other
than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nar taxable profit (tax
loss).

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws} that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end
of the reporting pericd and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Ceferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income vell be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses, depreciation carry-forwards and unused tax credits could
be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all ar part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
becoma probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of
investments in associate where it is not probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable
profit will not be available against which the temporary difference can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or ioss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in othar comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.
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Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Amounts in INR lacs unless otherwise stated)

Leases

(i1 As a lessee

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Company, as lessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s inception at the fair value of the
leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental obligations, net
of finance charges, are included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated
between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost 1s charged to profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce
a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Leases in which a significant portion of the nsks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company as lessee
are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases {net of any incentives received from the lessor)
are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis ever the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to
increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.

The company applies the short term lease recognition exemption to its short term leases. It also applies the lease of low
value assets recognition exemption that are considered to be of low value. Lease payments on short term leases and
leases of low value assets are recognised as expense on 2 straight line basis over the lease term.

(ii} As a lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over
the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
expected inflationary cost increases, The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature.

Impairment of assets

Assets, other than financiat assets, are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the assets’
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair vaiue less costs
of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets ara grouped at the lowest levels for which
there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows fram other assets or
groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits with banks, ather short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of presentation in the standalone statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include outstanding
hank overdraft shown within Short Term Borrowing in balance sheet and which are considered as integral part of the
Company's cash management policy.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
mterest method, less provision for impairment.

Inventories

Inventories are valued as under;

(a) Inventory of completed saleable units

Inventory of comnpleted saleable units and stock-in-trade of units is valued at lower of cost ¢r net realisable vaiue.
{b) Construction work-in-progress

The construction work-in-progress is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost includes cost of Jand,
development rights, rates and taxes, construction costs, borrowing costs, other direct expenditure, an appropriate
proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure, the latter being allocated on the basis of normal operating
capacity. Cost of inventories also include all other costs incurred in bringing the inventaries to their present location and
condition,

(c} Construction materials

The construction materials are vatued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost of construction material comprises cost
of purchases on moving weighted average basis. Costs of inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts.
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Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Amounts in INR lacs uniess otherwise stated)

k) Investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures

Investments in equity instruments of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are carried at cost less accumulated
impairment lasses, if any, Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of investment is assessed and
an impairment provision is recognised, if required immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of such
investments, difference between the net disposal proceeds and carrying amount is recognised in the standalone
statement of profit and loss.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes & party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument,

Financial assets:
Classification
‘The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories;

» Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss),
and

« Those to be measured amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of
the cash flows,

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes 2 party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed of in profit or loss.

Subsequent measurement

After initial recegnition, financial assets are measured at;
= fair value (either through other comprehensive income or through profit or loss), or
+ amortised cost

Debt instruments

Debt instruments are subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income ('FYOCT)
or fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL"} till de-recognition on the basis of (i) the entity’s business model for managing
the financial assets and (i) the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Amortised cost:

Assets that are hefd for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at
amartised cost and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is dsrecognised or
impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI}:

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOCL. Movements in the carrying amount are
taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains
and losses which are recegnised in profit or loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in other income / expenses,
Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FYOCI are measured at FVTPL. A gain or loss on a debt
investment that is subsequently measured at fair vaiue through profit or loss is recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets are recognised in other income,
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Notes to the standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
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Equity instruments
Al equity investments in scope of Ind AS 105 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading
are classified as at FWTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at fair
value through other comprehensive income {FYTOCI) or FVTPL.

The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition
and is irrevacahle.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTQCI, then all fair value changes oh the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognised in other comprehensive income {(OCI). There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI
to profit and loss, even on sale of such investments.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the
standalone statement of profit and loss.
Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at
amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit
risk. Note 32 details how the Company determines whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments,
which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognised only when:

» The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows fram the financial asset or

* Retains the contractuat rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to
pay the cash flows to one or more recipients,

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has not retained contral of the financial asset,
Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of
continuing involvernent in the financial asset.
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Notes to the standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Amounts in INK lacs unless otherwise stated)

Income recognition
Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross
carrying amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected
cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected credit
losses.

Dividend income

Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably.

Financial liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial liability not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue/origination of the financial liability.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FYTPL if it
is classified as held- for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at
FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in the
standalone statement of profit and loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interast method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in the standalone
statement of profit and loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is alse recognised in the standalone statement of profit and
loss.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the standalone balance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforczable right must not be contingent on future events and
must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
Company or the counterparty.

m} Property, plant and equipment

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment.
Histerical cost comprises of the purchase price including import duties and non-refundable taxes and directly attributable
expenses incurred to bring the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of being operated in the
manner intended by management.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associatet] with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised
when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they
are incurred.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value
Depreciation on Fixed Asset is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written down value (WDV} Method.
Depreciation is provided based on useful life of assets as prescribed in Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013.
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Notes to the standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
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Investment properties

Froperties that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the
Company, are classified as investment properties. Investment properties are measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's
carrying amount enly when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs angd maintenance costs are expensed when
incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

Investment properties are depreciated using the WDV Method over their estimated useful lives. Investment properties
generally have a useful Iife of 60 years. The useful life has been determined based on technical evaluation performed by
the management’s expert.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

The amortisation period and the amortisation method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the expected
useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortisation period is changed accordingly.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the assat’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amgunt.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in profit
or loss within other income / other expenses,

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12
months after the reporting period or operating cycle, as applicable. They are recognised initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Barrowinas

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (met of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is
recognised in profit or loss over the pericd of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Preference shares, which are mandatorily redeemable on a specific date, are classified as lisbilities. The dividends on
these preference shares are recognised in profit or loss as finance costs,

Borrawings are removed from the standalone balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired, The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or
transferred to ancther party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or (iabilities assumed, is
recognised in profit or loss as other income / ather expenses.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settiement of the
liability for at ieast 12 menths after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-term
loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liabitity becomes payable on
demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as currant, if the lender agreed, after the reporting
period and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the
breach.

Borrowing costs

General and specific barrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the standalone statement of profit
and loss during extended periods when active development activity on the qualifying asset is interrupted.

Other borrowina costs are expensed in the period in which thev are incurred.,




t)

5}

Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Amounts in INR lacs unless otherwise stated)
Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the fiability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due
to the passage of time is recognised as an interest expense.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible chiigation arising from past events, the existence of which will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Company, ora present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a refiable astimate of the amount cannot be made.

Employee benefits

{i1 Short-term ohlioations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months
after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employess’
services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are settled.

fiiY Other lana-term emplovee henefit ohlinations

The liahilities for eamed leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which
the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments
to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit
credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms
approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes
in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss. The obligations are presented as current liahilities in the
standalone balance sheet if the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve
months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.

{iii) Post-employment obligations
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes.

defined benefit olan i.e. aratuity
defined contributron plans such as orovident fund

Gratuitv obliaations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit
obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by
reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the
terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and
the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefits expense in profit or loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustmants and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recoanised in the peried in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income,

They are included in retained earnings in the standalone statement of changes in equity and in the standalone balance
sheat

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are
recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution onlans

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local regulations. The
Company has no further payment obligation once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for
as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefits expense when they are due.
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Contributed equity

Eovitv shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax, from the proceeds.

Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no longer at the discretion
of the entity, on or before the end of the reparting period but not distributed at the end of the reparting pericd.

Eamings per share

(i} Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
The profit attributable to owners of respective class of equity shares of the Company

By the weighted average number of equity shares (respective class wise) outstanding during the financial year,
adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the vear (note 38)

{ii} Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic eamings per share to take into account;
" the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs assodiated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

* the weighted average number of additicnal equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

w) Business combination

x)

Business combinations, other than common control business combinations, are accounted for using the purchase
(acquisition) method, The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets transferred, liabilities incurred
or assumed and equity instruments issued at the date of exchange by the Company. Identiflable assets acquired and
liabilittes and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at fair value at the date of
acquisition. Transaction costs incurred in connection with a business acquisition are expensed as incurred.

The cost of an acquisition also includes the fair vatue of any contingent consideration measured as at the date of
acquisition. Any subsequent changes to the fair value of contingent consideration classified as liabilities, othar
than measurement period adjustments, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Common Control business combinations, i.e. business combinations involving entities or businesses under common
control, are accounted for using the pocling of interests method, The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are
reflected at their carrying amounts. The identity of the reserves shall be preserved and shall appear in the financial
statements of the transferee in the same form in which they appeared in the financial statements of the transferor. The
difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additicnal consideration in the form of
cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferar shall be transferred to Goodwill in case of debit or
negative diffrence,capital reserve in case of positive difference and should be presented separately as Common Controi
Transactions as Goodwill / Capital Reserve.

Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the standalone financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lacs as per
the requirement of tha schedule III {division II} to the Act, unless otherwise stated.
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Note 2: Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements reguires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal
the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgment in applying the Company's accounting policies. This note
provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or complexity, and of items which are mare
likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and™ assumptions turning out to be different than theose originally
assessed.

a) Estimate of current and deferred tax

The Company’s tax charge on ordinary activities is the sum of the total current and deferred tax charges. The calculation
of the Company’'s total tax charge necessarily involves a degree of estimation and judgement in respect of certain items
whose tax treatment cannot be finally determined until resolution has been reached with the relevant tax authority or, as
appropriate, through a formal legal process. The final resolution of some of these items may give rise to material
profits/losses andfor cash flows. Significant judgments are invalved in determining the provision for income taxes,
including ameunt expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions (refer note 30).

Recognition of deferred tax assets

The recognition of deferred tax assets is based upon whether it is probable that sufficient and suitable taxable profits will
be available in the future against which the reversal of temporary differences can be deducted. To determine the future
taxable profits, reference is made to the approved budgets of the Company. The amounts recognised in the standalcne
financial statements in respect of each matter are derived from the Company’s best estimation and judgment as described
above (refer note 30).

Recognition of deferred tax assets

The recognition of deferred tax assets is based upon whether it is probable that sufficient and suitable taxable profits will
be available in the future against which the reversal of temporary differences can be deducted. To determine the future
taxable profits, reference is made to the approved budgets of the Campany. The amounts racognised in the standaione
financial statements in respect of each matter are derived from the Company's best estimation and judgment as described
above (refer note 30).

b Y Revenue and inventories

Ind AS 115 establishes a five-step mode! to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires that
revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for transferring goods or services to a customer, This requires forecasts to be made of total budgeted cost with the
outcomes of underlying construction and service contracts, which further require assessments and judgements to be
made on changes in work scopes, claims (compensation, rebates etc.) and other payments to the extent they are
probable and they are capable of being reliably measured. For the purpose of making estimates far claims, the Company
used the available contractual and historical information. Ind AS 115 reguires entities to exercise judgement, taking into
consideration all of the relevant facts and circumstances when applying each step of the model to contracts with their
customers. The standard also specifies the accounting for the incremental costs of obtaining a contract and the costs
directly related to fulfilling a contract.

¢) Estimation of useful life of investment properties and property, plant and equipment

Investment properties and property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the
Company, The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected
useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful fives and residual values of Company’s assets
are determined by management at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial
year end. The lives are based on historical experience with similar assets as weli as anticipation of future events, which
may impact their life, such as changes in technaology.

d) Estimated fair value of financial Instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques.
The Management uses its judgment to select a variety of methods and make assurnptions that are mainly based on
market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period. Refer naote 31.
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Sheth Deveiopers Private Limited

Notad bo the stendabons finenclal statements as at and for the Perlod anded March X1, 2013

(hmounts i TNR lace undets otherwiss siatad)

Hoia 4 -

Particubbry

A3 at March 31, 2623

A at March 31, 2021

Lnvastmant in Eauity Shares
Unauctad

n i and Sroup C:

2 iMarge 3i. J0d2: 2! Equie Snave of RS 100 each of Gren Sl B 2,00
26,077 [March 31. 2022:26,0771 Eauity Slares :f AEC 1/ cach of Sheth Estate timemanonal’ Lmted L2047 59 Lé.0B3.54
Invastmant in Praferance Sheres
4,318,400 [ March 31,2022:4,38,400 ) 6% Fadeematie Hon-Cumuative, Non-Fa-sopsting prefednce sharss of 45, 10/ arm.a0 E7.B0
saa 37 Premmism of Ba. 130! per share af Sheth Sheke: Frivate L.
Toul 1586034 FECTET )
Chhar Comoanis
Duptad
18,040 (Mo 31, W022:18,240} Equty Snares of Ps.2 mach of Bank af Barsaa 30,46 FURK)
L9358 (Man® 3L, FO22 1 915} EQuiy Shives of 35 10 cach af Housng Jewe-oD Tt [nTastructue Linited .05 0.4
Cahars
1G (Mgech 51, 262210 Eduity 3ares of 85 50 aach Rdlv ca s up of Yasart Sarden Do-0p Heg Society L. oM [\ R
In n i,
Napona Sawvne Certficates 0.2¢ Lo
Ivvastmant in Mutual fund
I rreestriznt in Acbya Brla Son Lifte Corparare 3ord Func Srowth 107 54 102.85
TPresserwant in HEFC Short Tern Detk Fund - Groweh 16757 10256
Irnesstriant in ICEC] Pratermal Corpocate Bood Fusd - Dty Pan Grossh 1CB.37 102.04
Iresmztret in [CLC] Prsdaraal Short Tarm Fuid - Cirscr 3 Groweh 164 2% 154.21
Liraerzrwent i Kendk B Short Term Sund Jirect Aan Growth 157.26 a2 7
Trvemstmiect ir Kotak Corpouate Bond Futd - Growar 106,38 102.09
Total 71130 447,33
Aaregate armoum of quated Fvestmens ing market vaue e’ 7308 58762
AQOIEAFE ATGUIT OF UNKUOEDd 1 WESTTIENTS

Aonreaabe amaurt of imoanment N e valwe of nvesTme s

Hobe 5 - Hon—turtent Lodne |

12,960.55

11.360.55

Patticulars As At March 31, 2023 A 3t March 31, 2022
Unaecured, conabdered noad

Jenasics Baid 1143 24778
Tatal T - T FrEeEN 24772

Maota & - Gther nan-currant Anancsl satets

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at Mareh 311, 2022

Unsacured. considered cood
Balance in Fized deposts [Matoiky Fdte Hian oo yedr)

Fxad dapasts MArunTy Mocs an ofie waars Lisn with bk, drurt of B 1002.53(Mamh 3., 2035, 15BD.12) and CSRA - Fasd
Depest - AS, 32 64 Maccer: 31, 2223: 818115 3 oeher R, 4958 {March 31, 2002 6585 10 lacs

IR R T

2.405.20

Todal

Hola 7 - Othet Mot Curtehl Adsets

1L481.67

Particulas

AF at Math 31, 3013

Az at Harch 11, 2432

Acvance Tax (e of Armasion of taces)

14022

L.1B2.52

Total

1,401,268

1182.23




Sheth Developers Private Limited

Motad Lo the standalone Rinancial statements as ot and For th Perlod ended Marth 31, 322

(Amounty in INR lacy untuss ctharwise stated)

Nota & - Inveiitaries
Patticulars A at March 31, 2024 Ap gt March 31, 2021
Comtruction Msarials TT545 504.59
Stock [n Trade Of Rrushed Lnm 190103 118003
Constructicn WIP
- L cost 126134 226134
-~ CHnstruction. rosts 3156372 13, E]
7 Bther comsiruciens costs 1387106 057204
MENCE CoEd 19.803.07 12.788.53
—  — Adminzrate and ahe- s 445e 55 &, (08 86
Yol [YALTRE] ZXITET]
Mote B - Trade
Particulary An at Warch 21, 2023 A4 Nt March 31, 2022
Trade Reerabie - [RETI ¥3]
Less: Allowarcs R daubtful debts - e -
Trace i [reet] 1, 17162 568,23
Tatal Li7ioz 558.73
Loaant portion 1171462 584,2%
Non gurrent pordan B )
Total 117102 568,23
Secured, soauersd oood
Lnsecured, considersd aood L7z B5d,23
Coubaful - -
Total _ 117108 56823
Atpwance boe deabit,| detts
Total 117103 S8.23
Irade Ruceivabiss ageng schadube as at 31al March, 2023
Cutstanding for tollowing periads From dus daby of paymuent
Lesa than 8 monthe -1
Particuiars mentha yvar 1-2 ymura 2-3 yamrs Mo than J years Totsd
1 Lndiszuted Trace recevbiies <omsidened Good 68420 . 844,82 117103
T} Ui Trarks recs doutul . - . .
Diil) Dispuned trave recavanies cordidered qood -
) Disontied rade moovabies eonsderag coustl -
_ A% at March 31, 2023 B84 20 - 495,80 - - 1,171.02
Trade Recelvabies againg schedule se at 339g March 2022
Thristanding for follewing periods from due date of paymant
Lasgthan € & mantha .1
ik months yar 1-2 years 2-3 yamrs More than 3 years Total
1 LA Trade i d peod 43512 245 a7s S131 Sea.z3
tit L rade doucttu - . - . -
1li:] Disgastén] trade reonvables coneoored gaod . . - -
Thl CHsTatted brace recaivabiet consedenmd ooubchul - - .
s 3 Match 31, 2027 495,12 .08 5.75 - 8131 S88.23
Hote 10 - Cash sne rash squivalynts
Farticulars Anab March 31, 3023 Ax at Masch 31, 2032
Cah e haod 14.96
Current dciumd 168125
Finadl dapnsts (wih raturity [ess than 3 months) 1.097 02
At dapasds Matusty with Mutrity bess than 3 montts- Lien sath bank angunt o Ps,0CMarch 31, 2022: 501.65) and
DSRA - Fised Deposit - R5.L032.53(March 31, 2012: 0] and othar Re,14,85March 33, 2002: 17,32} In lacs
Total 2,747.23 183806

Mota 1] - Oiter Sahh Balances

Farticulars

A0 ab March 31, 2023 A al March 11, 2023

Froed DEDCSIES {WIth MAtLnky less than 12 mens) 1.B02.04 I230ES
Fued deposits with matunty [ess than 12 memths- Lisn wich bank gt of Rs204.23¢Manah 31, 20ZZ: 1700.2) &nc DSRA
- Firtd Depast - RS 2853.65{March 11, 2003: 787.3) an siher M350 I March 31, 2022 734110 n lacs

Towl 3 BOI.0E FFTENE

Nobe 12 - Current jeany snd

Particulary

Ad bt March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Loants and aehvancas T relend oarhes [ref note 35] #0147 40 414045
1oans and Advances  oover parties I3BETE0 19.457.82
Tt FLXTLITY FENILY i

Mota 13 - Other ourmant aepety

Az ot March 31, 2013 Ax sl March 31, 2022

Pardoulars
Aehuarices fr subty oF Coods and services 853.20
Asvance for purtnace of (andTLR 4702547
Other recarvabies L350
50234

Other Recenvabics from miated oarbes [refar note 35)
Advance tax {net of provisien of taes'

Total




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Naotes to the standalone financial statements as at and for the Period ended March 31, 2023
(Amounts v INR lacs unless otherwise stabed )
MNote 14 - Equity share capital

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 Ag at March 31, 2022

Authorised equity share capital

16,25,000 (March 31, 2022: 13,25,008) Equity Shares of Rs, 100/~ each 1060 102500

31,00,000 (March 31, 2022 31,00,00¢ 6% Redeemable Non Currulative han 210.20 310.00

Paricipatirg Preference Shares of % 10/- gacn

7,50,00,000 {Mareh 31, 2022: 7,50,00,300) 10% Cumulatwe and Regeemable her, 7.30¢.00 7,500.00

Participating Preference Shares gf Rs 10;- each

8835 00 #,835.00

1ssued, subscribed and paid up

10,00,000 (March 21, 2022 1),00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 1,000 1,000.00
Total 1,000.00 1,0400.00
Movements in equity share capital
Particulars Mo. of shares Amount
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,060,000 1,000.60

Increase;dacrease} durrg the year 25 000 25.00
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,025,000 1,025.00

Increasef{dacrease} durng the year - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,025,000 1,025.00

1 subscribad and oaid up - sguity 5t

Padiculars No.gf shares Amount
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,000,000 1.040.00

£ranges in equity share capital © - r— - —
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,000,000 1 000

Changes in equity share capital . - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,000,000 1,000

Terms ard ngnts attached to equity shares

1. Equiry Shares

The compny has 6nly one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 100 per share, Each holoar of equity shares 15 entitked 19 one vate per snare,
2. Preference Shares [6% Red. bie Non C ive NDn Participating Preference Shares)
The preferance shares shall be regeemed at premium of RS 190/ per snare at any time at the option of the Cor~sary, but In no gcvent earlier than 4 years From the date of allotment or such other pericd as may be required
by law and not later than 20 years from the date of issue.

The preference shares shall, subject to availability of profits during a1y financial year, oe entitled to nom.ral dwicend of RS 0,60 per preference snare per year.

I the evont of liquidatian of the compary, the holders of equity shares will be entitiad 1o recanve remaining assels of the company, after cistributon of all preferential amaounts. The distribution wil be 1 Sroperton 10 the
nurmber of equity shares neld,

3. 10% Cumulative, R Non-Participating and Non iMe Preference Shares (Unsecured Loans)

(i} 0% Cumuiative, Redeemabie, Mon-Participating and Nan-Convertlble Preference Shares shall have a rank above the current and! fiture preference shares for the Following:

[1) Payment o drvidend,

[Z] Redernption and

[2) Uguidatian

{ii) The: terure of Preference Shares is 15 years from the date of allotment or as vaned after due approval of preferende sharerolder!s) as required under £he Applicable Law;

(i) Subject to the pravisiens of the Applicatle Law, at the end of 5th and 10th year “om L1 issuance amd aliotrrent af the Preference Sharos hereir, each halder of the Preference Shares shal: oe entitled to apply for
redernption of therr Preference Shares, on a first come first serve basis, providec the tetal nember of the Preerence Shares which are redeemed at the and of 5th year and 10th year should on 8ach SCCsion NCL exceec
33.333% of the otz Aumber of the Preference Shares issved.

f1v'y At the expiry of 15 years from the cate of allotment of Preference Shares, the remaining Freference Shares shall be regeemed by the Company, subject ta the pravisions of the Applicatle Law;

{v} Agdernption premium i 20l the cases of redemption shall be NI

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

&s at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 *’a‘;“'::;“ 3,
Promoter Name
Number of shares %y of Halding Number of shares % of Halding PZ’:f;;‘?:::::fe

t4r. Ashwin M Sheth 443,135 44.91% 445,135 44 91% 0.0C%

Lawrniprabna Impex & Investrments Private Limited 150,865 15.09% 150,265 15.09% 0G5

Hr, Chintan A. Sheth 200,000 20.00% 200,00¢ 20.00% Q.00%

Mr. Mavlik A. Sheth 200,000 20.00% 200,000 20.00% G.00%
Note 15 - Other equity
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Secunbies premium account 5.656.68 5456 68

Capital Reserve 1,082,866 1,082,686

General Reserye £.465.00 5,465.00

Debenture Redemption Reserwe 463158 283.20

Retaineg Eamings 30,584.00 27,658.92

Tota) 43,251.92 40,145,956




Securitles presnium account

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Coening balance 5,656.68 5,656,568
Movement during the year . -

Closing balance 5,656.65 5,656.68

Capital Reserve

Pacticulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 7022
Opening balance 1,082 86 1,082,566
Movernent during the vear 0000000000000 0000000 -

Closing balance 1,082.66 1,082.66

General Reserve

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As ak March 31, 2022
Opering balance 5,465.00 5.465.00
Mowerment during the year - -

Closing balance 5,465.00 5,485.00

Debenture Redemption Reserve

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Cpering balance 283.20 /2b.1%
Acd: Trensfered from retalned earnings 180.38 [442.9G)

Closing balance 463.58 83.20

Retained eamings

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Opaning balarce 27 658.42 9,344 04
Net profit for the period 3,099.70 17,847.71
Less: Transferred to debentire redemption reserve {180.38}) 442.55

Items of other

in retained eaminas

- Rerraasurernents of pest employment benefit obligation, net of tax 65 2268

Closing balance 3p.584.00 27,658.42

Securitiss premivm account

The SeCUMtes prermium Ccount 15 userd to record the premium on ssue of shares. The resarve is to be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Ak, 2013,

Capltal Reserve

Cacral reserve 1 created out of profits or gains of  capital nature. The cap:tal reserve is availabie for utilsanor. agamst capital prpose and are not availabée for distrbution of dividend.

General Reserve

Cenera! reserse are the retained earrings of the Group which are kegt asige oJt of Groug's proft (o meet future (KNown o U kndwr] ohligation,

Debenture Redemption Reserve
The Company is required to create 3 debenture redemtion reserve out of the profits which is available for payment of dividend for the purpose of redermption of redeematée non corvertible and optignally conyertible

debentures.




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at and for the Period ended March 31, 2023
(Arnounts in INR lacs unless otherwise stated)
Note 16 - Long term Borrowings

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Debentures {Secured)
660 (March 31, 2022:660 )Secured Redeemable Mon Convartible Debertures of Face Value 4,808.98 5,953.28
1,000,000/ - each

550 {March 31, 2022:320 )Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of Face Value 4,947 .77 3,061.03
1,000,000/ each

Term loan from banks {Secured}
From Financial Institutions

- Construction Loan 36,233.72 28,765.31

- Vehicle Loan 17.13 33.15
From Banks

-- Construction Lean 4,840.14 8,225.31

- Bank Overdraft 1,569.34 1,769.57

10 % Cumulative and Redeemable Mon-Participating and Non Convertible Preference Shares
no of, 7,38,96,930 of Rs. 10/- each 7,389.69 7.389.69

Total 53,806.77 55,197.34

Terms of Loans

SECURED LOANS:

a) INDIA REALTY EXCELLENCE FUND ¥
Security against ;

A first ranking pari passu charge on the present and future nght, title and interest of the Company in the Praject known as “Sheth Zun” situated at Vi lage
Panchpakhadi, Taluka and District Thane, Maharashtra.

Second ranking charge on the present and future right, title and interest of the Company in the Project krown as "72 west" situated at Village Oshiware,
Taluka andhari, Mumbai as detailed in the Debenture Trust Ceed .

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Ashwin Sheth ,Mr.Maulik Sheth and Mr.Chirtan Shetn,

Facility Tenor
Debentures, the maturity date 48 (forty eight) months from the Investrnent Date,The Principal on the Debentures shall be repaid in monthly
instalments commencing from the end of 37th month from the Investment Date

This carries interest rate of 15.50%.

b) REALTY EXCELLENCE TRUST IV
Security against :

First ranking exclusive charga over all right, title & interest of the Company in the Receivables from Sold Units and Unsold Units forming part of the
residential project named 72 West",

Szcord ranking charge on the presant and future right, title and interest of the Company in the Project known as "Shath Zuri” situsted at Village
Panchpakhadi, Taluka and District Thane, Maharashtra,

Personal Guarantee of Mr, Ashwin Sheth ,Mr.Maulik Sheth and Mr Chintan Sheth. |

Facility Tenor
Debentures, the matunty date 48 (forty elght) manths “rom the Investrment Bate The Principal on the Debentures shatl be repaid in four quarterly tranches
("Principal Resayment™) commencing from the end of 35th morth frorm the Tnvestrment Date.

This carries interest rate of 17.75%.




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at and for the Period ended March 31, 2023

¢) MOTILAL OSWAL HOME FINANCE LIMITED

Security against :

1.Pari passu charge on Project " Sheth Zuri " situated at Village Panchpakhadi, Taluka and District Thane, Maharashtra and Land alongwith structures
constructed,/to be constructed therean

2,Pari passu charge on the unsold area/units / Cash fow of Projects.

3.Second pari passyu charge on "?2 West " Project Lecated in Andhari ML bai |

4. Personal Guarantee of Mr. Ashwin Sheth ,Mr.Maulik Sheth and Mr.Chintan Sheth,

Facility Tenor

Term Loan , The Maturity date 48 months ,36 months interest servising moratoriurm period payable monthly. There after Priciple repayment In 12 parts and
:nterest thereon payable monthly from 37 th to 48th months.
This carnes interest rate of 15.50%.

d) KOTAK MAHINDRA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Security against :

1.Pari passu charge en Project " Sheth Zuri " situated at Village Panchpakhadi, Taluka and District Thane, Maharashtra and Land alongwith structures
tonstructed/to be constructed thereon

2.Ampunt equivalent to three months Interest to be kept as a Term Deposit with KOTAK MAHINDRA INVESTMENTS LIMITED and a lien in favour of Lender to
be marked onsame (DSRAT.
3. Personal Guarantee of Mr. Ashwin Sheth Mr.Maulik Sheth and Mr.Crintan Sheth.

Facility Tenor

Term Loan , The Maturity date 48 months ,36 months interest servising moratorium perioc payable monthly. There after Priciple repayrrent in 12 parts and
interest thereon payable monthly from 37 th to 48th months.
This ¢arries interest rate of 13.20%.

€} TATA CAPITAL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED

Security against :

L.Exclusive charge by wey of registered mortgage on land & Building of the Project ™ Sheth Avalon - Phase 2 (A,B,C Tower)" located in situated village
Panchpakhadi, Thane Bhugaon ,Dist Thane along with present and future construction therecn.

2.Exclusiva charge by way of hypothecation on all receivatles of project " Sheth Avalon - Phase 2 © {intluding sold,unsoid,insurance receipts as wellas
development and other charges from umits and any cash flow |

3.DSRA equivalent to 3 months interest on outstanding amount to be maintzined throughout the tenure.

4, Personal Guarantee of Mr, Ashwin Sheth ,Mr.Maulik Sheth and Mr.Chintan Sheth.

Facillty Tenor

Term Loan 72 months from date of first disbursement inclucing moratarium of 42 morths. Principal amount shall be repaid in 30 Monthly installments
starting from 43 months from date of first disbursemant.
This carrigs Interest rate of 13.55% , 13.85% & 14.55%

) STCI FINANCE LIMITED

Security against :

1.Exclusive charge by way of registered mortgage over developer's share of the Project " Sheth Cnergy - Thane " present and futule developemant therean
including parking, sttuated village Panchpakhadi, Thane Bhugaan ,Dist Thare .

2.Exclusive charge on all unsold units pertaing to the project " Sheth Cnargy "

3.Exclusiva charge by way of hypothecation on all present and Future receivable from sold and unsold units of the Project * Sheth Cnergy - Thanea "

4.DSRA equivalent to 3 months interest on ouislanding amount to be mainta ned throughout the tenure,
5. Personal Guarantee of Mr. Ashwin Sheth Mr.MaJlik Sheth and Mr.Chintan Sheth.

Facility Tenor
Term Loan 60 months from date of first disbursernent including meratorium of 24 months, Tweleve egual quarterly installments after mo-atorium .
This carries interest rate of 13.5%,




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financlal statements as at and for the Period ended March 31, 2023

9} ICICI HOME FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Security against :

Exclusive charge by way of registered maortgage on Flat No.401 ,4 th floor, Tower D, of the Project " Sheth Avalon Phase [" Situated Next to Jupiater
Hospital E.E.Higway, Thane West-400 501,

Faclilty Tenor

Term Loan 60 months from date of first disbursement.
This carries interest rate of 14,5%.

h} BAJAJ HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED
Secured Against:First exclusive charge by way of registered mortgage on all the rights, interest and title for the project 1, project 3, and project 4 as defined
below,
1. Project 1 : Mideri residential project located at Dahisar, Mumbai .
2, Project 3: Glades & Ferns residential project (Part of Vasant Lawns) located at Thane.
3. Project 4: Sigma Estate industrial galas located at Prabhadevi, Mumbai,
4. First pan passu charge along with 1BL Indusing Bank Limited (IBL} by way of dead of navation and title for the Project 1, Project 3, and Project 4 as
defined above.
5. Flrst pari passu charge along with IBL by way of hypothecation on all buildings,structures & projects sold & unsold Receivabie for the Project 1,
Project 3, and Praject 4 as defined above,
6. Personal Guarantee of Mr, Ashwin Sheth,

8. CG of Sheth Corp Put. Ltd. (SCPL) and Sheth Infraworld Pvt. Ltd. (SIPL).
9. The Company shall maintain Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA} fer next 3 menths interest in the form of Lien marked fixed deposit in favour of

Security Trustee.

Facllity Tenor
Balance repayment Schedule after the prepayment through sweep from collection is Rs.20.49 in Apr - 24 respectively,

This carries interest rate of 10.9%.




i) INDUSIND BANK:
Security against !

Sheth Developers Private Limited
Nates to the standalone financial statements as at and for the Period ended March 31, 2023

Securad AgainstiFirst exclusive charge by way of registered mortgage on all the rights, interest and title for the project 1, project 3, and project 4 as defined

balow.

1. Project 1 : Midori residential project tocated at Dahisar, Mumbai ,
2. Praject 3: Glades & Ferns residential project {Part of Vasant Lawns) located at Thane.
3. Project 4: Sigma Estate industnal galas located at Prabhadevi, Mumbai,
4. First exdusive charge by way of hypothecation on all buildings & strutures & Project sold & unsold receivables for the Praject 1 Project 3, and Project 4

as defined above,

5. Personzl Guarantee of Mr. Ashwin Sheth,

6. £G of Sheth Corp Pyt. Ltd. (SCPL} and Sheth Infraworld Pvt. Ltd, (SIPL).

Facility Tenor

Term Loan -1 - Balance repayment Schedule after the prepayment through sweep from collection is Rs.13.38 in Crores In June-24 respectivety. This

carrigs interest rate of 11.85%.

Term Loan -2 - Balance repayment Schedule after the prepayment through sweep from collection is Rs.6.18 Crores in Sep-24 respectively, This carries

interest rate of 12.05%.

Term Loan -GECL - 48 Equal Manthly Installments starting from 13th Menth .This carries interest rate of 5.25%,

Maturity Profile
Name 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 and o is

India Realty Excefience Fund vt - 3,196.34 1,650.00
Realty Excellence Trust Iv* - 4,975,459 -
Indusind Bank term Loan -1* - 1,338.70

Indusing Bank term Loan -2 * - 518.65 -
Indusing Bank Term Loan -GECL -2* 1,344.19 1,344.19 1,538.60
Bajai Housing Finance Limited* - 2,049.15 -
Tata Capital Housing Finance Limited” - - 19,522.41
Motilal Oswal Home Finance Liritag* - 1,254,17 625.00
Kotak Mahindra Investments Limited® - 1,531.91 735.00
STCI Finance Limited® 428.79 1,715.16 3.001.54
ICICI Home Finance Company Limited# 54.69 63.16 11357

* Tathe extent of Balance Dutstanding

MNote 17 - Non current provislons

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Provision for tax

Provision for Gratuity (refer note 29)

132,14

128.05

132,14

128.05




Sheth Developers Private Limited

Notas to the standalone financial statements as at and for the Period ended March 31, 2023
{(Amounts in INR lacs unless otherwise stated)

Note 18 - Short term borrowings

Farticulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Unsecured loans

Bank Qverdraft

Preference Shares of Rs 10/- each

Loans from bodies corporate (repayable on demand} 1,404,456 1,404.46
Loans from related party {repayable on dernand} 7.385.72 2,068.12
3,255.50 2,662,.33

29,77,200 (March 2022 :29,77,200) 6% Redeemable Non Cumrmulative Non Participating 297.72 297.72
12!343.40 65,432.63

Total

Note 19 - Trade pavables

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Total nutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 664,13 620.88
Trade payables to related parties (refer note 35) - 32.59
Total cutstanding dues of Other creditors 2,753.50 3,537.89
Creditor for Retention and others 1,213.56 833.86
PBayable for purchase land 331.23 351.87
Total 4,982.42 5,527.09
Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March, 2023
Others/Not
Particulars Dua Less than 1 vear 1to 2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
{1 MSME - 557.82 53.43 18.23 34.65 664.13
{ii} Others related partdes - - - - - -
(il} Others - 1,809.00 476.01 142.55 325.40 2,753.50
(iiiy Disputed dues- MSME - - - -
[iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - -
{v ) Creditor for Retention and ott 1,213.56 - - 1,213.56
{vi) Payable for purchase land 351.23 - - 351.23
1,564.80 2,166.82 529.44 160.81 360.56 4,982.42
Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March,2022
Others/Not
Particulars Due Less than 1 year 1to 2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
{i} MSME - 490.57 74.80 35.58 19.92 620,533
{ii} Gthers related parties - 23.53 7.82 1.24 - 32.59
{iiy Others - 2,353.26 396.33 42671 361.09 3,537.89
{iii} Disputed dues- MSME - - - -
{iv) Disputed dues - Gthers - - -
(v ) Creditor for Retention and oth 983.86 - - 083.86
(vl} Payable for purchase land 351.87 - - 351.87
1,335.73 2,867.37 479.45 463.53 331.02 552709




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at and for the Period ended March 31, 2023
Disclosures required under micro, small and medium enterprises act, 2006

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Principal

Interest

Principal

Interest

The principal amount and the interest due to the suppliers registered
under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid 2s at the year end

The amount of Interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 18, along
with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during each accounting year

The principal amount and the interest paid to suppliers registered under
the MSMED Act beyond the appointed day during the year

Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under MSMED Act
for payments already made

Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years

626,55

37.58

620.88

The above information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the company.

Note 20 - Other financial liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, 2023  As at March 31, 2022
Current maturities of long term debt 1,834.69 69,71
Interest accrued and due 383.70 51637
Interast accrugd but not due 94.85 -
Employee Benefits Payable 102,97 150.96

Tatal 2,416.20 737,04

Note 21 - Current provisions

Particulars As at March 31, 2023  As at March 31, 2022
Provision for Gratuity (refer note 29) 25.93 29,51
Provision for Expense 57.88 33510

Total 83.82 364.61

Hote 22 - Dther current liabilities

As at March 31, 2022

Particulars As at March 31, 2023
Statutory dues payable 199,74 229.22
Advance from customers 73,543.78 53,830.50
Total 74,143,532 54,05%.72




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standalone finandal statements as at and for tha Period ended March 3, 2023
(Amounts in INR lacs unless otherwise stated)

Note 23 - Revenhue from operations

Revenue from sale of products

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rewverue fram Construction Projects 2,934,259 23,624.77
2,934.29 23,624.77
Other Operating Income
Sales Of Traded Stock 164.13 231.28
364.13 231.28
Tetal ;_298.42. 23g856.05
Note 24 - Other Income
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 7023 March 31, 2022
Dividend Income 0.51 -
Interest Income
-~fixed deposits 318.60 220.89
-- incoma tax refund 51.75 22.54
-- loan given to related parties 308.29 200.14
-- lean given to other parties= 487391 78.07
-- from custamers 5.40 39.97
Profit On Sale OF Fixed Assat - Vehicles & Others - 6.34
Profit On Sale Of Investment of shares - 23,087.14
Mat fair value gain on investment mandatorily measured at Fair value througt 44 46 2415
Sundry Balances Written Back 441.80 -
Miscellanepus Income 245.58 586.15
Total 6,290.30 24,265.43

“ Based on filing and acceptance of chim under regulation 8 of the Insolvency ard Bankruptey Board of India Regulation, 2016, company has been advised that 1t would
be desirgble to and the company has accordingly, recogrized the interest income amount of Rs. 48.05 crores during the quarter enged 31/03/2022, o that the books of

apcpunt of the company are in accord with its claim before NCLT,

Note 25 (a) - Cost of materials consumed

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars _March 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2022
Cpening Work i Progress 60,965.33 4(,587.09
Add: Construction Expenses

-- Cost of Land - {1,843.47)

-- Construction costs 132,663.47 6,681.27

- Fees, Tawes & Other Construction Expenses 2,853.74 10,932.29

-- Finance Cost 7,203.56 5.502.67

-+ Administrative and other expenses 1,659.78 1,991.83
Add : Cost OF Sales Of Traded Goods 343.43 174.06
Less : Closing Work in Progress (85,092.85) [60,965.33)
Total 1,592.46 3,055.41
{b) Change in inventory of finished goods and work-in-progress

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening stock

Unsold units 3,150.02 18,431.43
Less: closing stock

Unseld units {1,901.03) (3,150.02)
Total 1*248.99 }é281.41




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standalane financial statements as at and for the Period ended March 31, 2023

Note 26 - Employee benefit expenses

N Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Salaries, wages and bonus 376.87 471.18
Gratuity (refer note 253 28.84 32.55
Total 405.71 503.73
=L 2
Note 27 - Finance costs
. Yaar ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest on Borrowings from Banks and Finangial Institutions 134,96 141,09
Interest on Borrowings from Unsecured loan /Others 51,53 72165
Other borrowing costs 2.73 185
Total 249.22 B864.59
Hote 2§ - Other expenses
, Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023
Advertisement & Brokerage 714.51 §91.51
Printing and Stationery 11.44 13.77
Staff Recruitment Expenses 7.72 -
Conveyance & Vehicle up keep 36.74 26.10
Professional Charges 448.77 753.59
Repairs & Maintenance 12.32 9.15
Insurance Expenses 5.70 3.55
Traveiling Expenses 14.98 14.77
Rent, Rates & Taxes 236.08 203.14
Auditors Remuneration
Audit Faes 5.00 5.00
Impairments of Intangitle assets - {refer note 423 - 7,390.24
Zundry Expenses 404.57 519.67
Compensation to Custamer 94,66 96.25
Corporate Sccial Responsibility Exp 14.62 -
Total 2,007.12 9‘926.?4
Details of payments to auditors
Payment to auditors Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

As auditor:
Audit Fee 5.00 5.00
Total 5.00 5.00




Sheth Developers Private Limited

Notes to tha ctandsione financisl atatements as ut and for ta year andad March 11, 2023

[Amounts In TNF lscs unless atherwiss statod)
Nats 20 - Employvow banefit obligations
2) Posl enywoyment ohligations

Gratulty - Defned beoefit plat

The Company peoves for pratulty for emplcypes as per the PaymenlofGratulry-ﬂr 1572, Empiytes who are in continuous service fir & penod of 5 years
are eliglble for gratuity. The amount of grataty payable on et ty i the last arawn basic ralany per month mmputed

propartionately for 15 days salary mothnled for the number of pears of sarice,

Non current

Particularg As At Mach 31, A» st March 31,
2023 2022

Gratuity 13214 Timm
Tatal 13314 128.0%
Cutrent o
Particulars AvntMarch 31, As st March 31,

2023 1022 }

Grabylty 2853 2251
___Payable m empioyses 102 97 15055
Total 120.90 15087

Amounts racoghised in tha statament of proftt and locy
Particulars Az atMarch3l, Ay ot March 31,

2023 2022
In the of prafit and loss ’
Cafinad banefit olans

Stanuley 28 81 i2.n
Total 29.44 31.55
Amourty recognised in Ha staturiant of other comprahenstvs income
Particulars As at March i1, AS ¥t March 31,

023 2022
Rerreasuremeants for. -

Girahary . &35 .64
Total 835 3184
Amuunty recogrived s linbility - Gratuity
Particularz As at March 31, Az at March 31,

2013 2032

Present vale of Ghigatons 15808 157.56

Dt walue of plan Asters
Daficit of plan 158.06 157,58

Present vale of
Total deficit of defined beruﬁl
abligationg 153.0% 157.56

Impact of minlmum funding requirementasset celing
Liability in b balance chast 154.0% 157.54
Gratuity plan

The amaounts recognised in I balance sheed and the movenents Inthe net definad beneft obligation aver the vear are as falkaws:

Parbculars 'f_‘:m' value of Fuir valua of Met Amount
Ax at March 31, 2021 o 166937 - 15652

Curren ervice cost nn 2121

Fas? service rost . -

Iriteragl GopybeTr0ne] - . 11.34 11.24
Total amount racognissd in prafit/lacs FL55 - FFEL)
Gemeasuremens

Retuin on plan asaats, excludl Juded in Inkerost

[Gaun] fos Friom change in demog-spic assumotiors -

[@ain)kma fram chege in financal assumpbons. 182 (3.82)

Experienice {0ains 1ksses 127 B2} 27.42)

Tharge in asset cpaing, excldng smonts Ll . .. —— - =
Tobxl amiodfit ¢ ised In othar P income (31 84 - 131.64)
Exchanae ditferancas -
Contributions: -

Empiovers

Plars parfcioonts -
Barafit R . 0:0.29) [10.29)
As at March 31, 2012 157,54 - 157.58

Curment sandee sk 1184 17.84

['ast service mst - -

Inbarest AT 1L 11,00
Tatal ameunt recognised in proftficss 28.84 - 484
Rameasuremenis

Halum on plan asers, axcluding ameunts Included In inbereat sipenes f{ Income)

[Gan}ykss Iram changs IN demoRapK Assurmphons - -

(Gawn)/loss Frem chainge n financsl assumptons (359, [3.59]

Experieni s [QAINs1asees ICRH) [4.78)

Linange in geset c7iling, exduiing amounts mdudsd in z .
Tatal amourd isma] i wthier o Income (8.35; (4.35)
Exchaoe differsnces -
Conttinuedns:

Emplovers -
Plan parbapants -
Pl pevments L. - [19.87] 1994
A4 at March 11, 2021 158.05 - 154.05




Sheth Devel s Private Limited
Notrs to the standalons finandal statemants wa at and for the year epdad March 31, 2023
rial wiare: na follows @
As &t Muich 31, As ut March 31,
Particulars 2023 2022
Discount rale 7.30% 6.85%
Salary growih rate 1% 10. (%
Mortality rate Tndian Sobured vt ¢ ndian astured Ihees moctabity (2012-14}

The sensihity of the defined benefit obiigation to chanoes. in the weighted principal assumgtions s:

Impaect oh deflived borfit obllgation{INK |t lees]

Changa In asaumption

Increnss In sezumption

Dacresss In saumpron

tin %Y
PFarticulny
A5 at March 31, Az at March 31, As ot March 31, A st March 21, Ay bt March 3L, Ad wt March 31,
2023 2022 2022 2022 1023 2022
Ciacmunt rake 0.50% 0.50% .87 1822} JB.7E)
Salary arowth rate 0,547 D, 5% (748} 474 7.1
The expected maturity anaysts of undrscourted past defined benefit ob is a5 folgws:
Particulnre Loas than 1 yaae  PRtweanl.2  Betwsanl-5 Crvar § yaare Tottal
YERArE YRR
Az al March 3. 1023
Gratuity 49,33 4,90 110,53 243,18
Total - 39,33 54.90 13093 245,16
An at Mach 31, 2022
ity 41,15 63,15 136,45 243.36
Total - 4415 BX.16 13605 243.36
Rlsk axpoaure

Threwgh tts defined benaft plans, the Company bs exposed to 8 number of risks, the most sigrificant ol which ane detailed tekow:

Aszwt voiatillty

The phan liabites are caliulated wiing 2 dicount rake sot with reference 19 bond vields, H plan assels urderperiosm this yiekd, this wil create a defict. Mpst of the plan asset.
Irnvestrents bs in fied Income securities with high grades and In govemnent securilies, These ang fubket to itderast rale risk i the hurd manages interest rats fsk with
derivatives to minimise risk to an acceptabie jovss, A portion of 1he funds are rvested in equily securibies and I atternative Invesiments which have kew correlation with equity
securities. The pquity secmities are expacted to eam & rebumn in mecss of the decount rate snd contriute to the plan deficit, The Comparry bag 2 risk managenent stratagy
where the agpregate ariount of risk exposure on 8 portfolio kevel is maintained a1 a feed range, Any deviations from the mnge are comocled oy rebalancing e portfolio, The

Company intends o maintain twe above imestment mix (n G continuing years.

Changas in bond yislds

A decrease in bond yields will indeave phan Taldlites, atthouwgh this will Be partially 0°%5e by an irsdse in U value of e plans' pond noldings.,




Notes to the
Npte 3¢ - Taxation

(a). Income tax expense

Sheth Developers Private Limited
financial

a5 at and for the year ended March 31, 2¢13
{Amounts in INR |1acs unless otherwise stated}

Partkulars

As at March 31,

As at March 11,

023 022
Current tax
Currert 1ax on Prafit far the year -
Adjustmert to curment tax ef pacr periods {73.74) (155.18)
Total current tax expenses (72,74} [155.18)
Deferrad tax
Decrease /(Increase) in deferred ax assets 978.73 74531
(Decreasa) /Increase in deferred tax | abilities {33.66} {8450
Total deferred tax expenses/(banefit) 1,018,39 75177
Income tax expense 945,65 596.55
Income tax expense attributable to :
Profit from operationg $45.65 596,59
Total 545,65 596.59
(b}, Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multiplies by India tax rate
Yaar ended Year enced
Particulars March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Profit [ram operations before INCOME tax Sipense 4,045,236 18,444.3D
nda tax rare 25.17% 25.17%:
Tax at India tax rate 1,018.14 4,642.06
Tax effect of amaunts which are not deductible (3llowable) In calculating taxable Inceme
{rhers (72.48} {4,@5.47
{72.48) {4,045.47}
Income tax exp 945.65 596.50
). Defarred tax asset {net]
The balance comprises temparary differences attributable bo - o
As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2023 22
Deferrad tax asset:
LUnabsars Depreciation 60054 650.54
43B Disallowance - -
Ca-ned forward lang term Camital [ossas . -
Carried forwarg Basiness kssas 33189.30 1,310.64
35D and 350D 1864 2486
rlause Propety - -
MAT Credit Entitlement - -
- 1,047.18 2,026.03
Other [tems:
Differance 1n tax base and book base of financial
Ingtrumarts measured at amorised cost
Others e 39,65
. 33.78 39.65
Total deferred tax assets ~ 1086.96 2,065.69
Deferred tax liability:
Property Dlant and equipment and intangible assers {14100} [177.00)
Financial assets at fair value trrowgh profit & koss 1669 £.50
Cthers 2.10 (1.5
Total deferred tax liabilities 122.21 163.98
Net deferred tax assets _ 1,200.17 2,229.66
Mavement |n deferred {ax assets
Unabsorb 35D and 35DD Carried forward Cther items  Total defarred
Particulars Depraciation Business Loss tax assats
‘Balance as at March 31, 2021 691.00 - 2,075.00 42.00 2,809.00
[Charged} ' edited :
to Profit and koss (0.98) 24.86 {765.36) 10.31) {751.27)
to other comprehensve Incoms 7.96 796
Deferred tax on basis adjustment .
_Balance as at March 31, 2022 656.54 24.85 1,310.64 _39.65 2,065.89
[Charged credited
to Profit and loss . [6.21) {972.64) {197} {980.83)
tn nther comprehensive income 10 210
Deferred tax on bans adjustment -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 ES0.54 18.64 338.00 39.78 1,086.96
Movement in deferred tax |labillties o
Property plant and  Financial assets Others Total deferred
Particulars equipment and at fair value tax llabilitios
i jhle assats  th nmdlt A
Balance as at March 31, 2021 (184.00} (1.00] 4.62 {180.38)
{Chamed)/eredited :
Lo Profit ard loss [7.00% 6.5 [13.50)
1 other comprehensive Incame (241 [2.91)
Balance as at March 31, 2022 ) (177.00] 5.50 — _7.53 (163.98)
{Charged]/credited :
o Proft Ase 'oss (16.50) 111.19) (47.19)
1o other comprehensve Ingome 5.43 541
Balance as at March 31, 2023 {141.00) 1669 210 1220




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Nates to the standalone financial statements as at and for the yaar ended March 31, 2023
{Amounts in INR lacs unless otherwise stated)
Note 31 - Fair value measurement

Financial instruments by category -

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars
FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost FVPL YOI Amortised Cost
Financiat Assets
Investments 732.09 687.63
Loans and advances 28,186.50 23,845.99
Balance in Fixed deposits 1,481.97 2,405.20
Trade Receivables 1,171.02 5E3.23
Cash and cash equivalents 2,7247.23 1,842.96
Other bank balances 3,802.08 323182
Total financial assets 732.09 - 37,388.81 687.63 - 31,%00.00
Financial Llabllities
Borrawings 55,641.45 55,267.05
Trade pavables 4,982,942 5,527.09
Security deposits - -
Accrued interest 478.55 516.37
Total financial liabilitles - . 61,102.43 - - 61,310.51

Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial Instruments that are (8} recognised and measured at fair
value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disdosed In the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliabiity of the inputs
used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of
each level follows undermeath the &ble,

The fair values of finandial assets measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash fows disoounted using & current lending rate. They are classified as lavel 3
falr values in the fair value hlerarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inpUts including counterparty credit risk.

Financiai assets ard liabiliies measured at Fair value

As at March 31, 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Investments In equity
instruments 73209 - B 732.09
Derivative financial assets -
Total 732.09 - - 732.09
As at March 31, 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Levei 3 Total

Financiai assets
Tnvestments in equity
instrements 687.63 - - 587.63
Derivative finandial assets -

Tatal 687.63 - - £87.63

Level 1: Leveld 1 hierarchy includes Anancial instruments measured ustng quated prices. This includes listed equity instruments, traded bonds and mutual funds that
have guoted price. The far value of all equity instruments {inchuding bonds) which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the ¢losing price as at the
reporting penod. The mutual funds 2re valued using the dosing HAY.

Levet 2: The falr value of financial instruments that are not traded In an active market for example, traded bonds, over-the counter derivatives) is determined Using
vaivation techniquas which maximize the Lse of observable market data and rely as lithe as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant Inputs required to
fair walue bn instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant mputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included In level 3. This is the Gase for unlisted equity
secutities, contingent consideration and indemnification assat Includad i level 3,

Vatuation techniques used to determine fair value
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:
= the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes far similar instruments.
» the Fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using forward eschange rates at the balance sheat date,

The fair values of all financial instruments carried at amortised cost are nat materially different from their carmang amounts since they are either shore-term in nature
or the interest rates applicabie are equal 1o the current market rate of interest.




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standal financial stat t5 a5 at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Amounts in INK lace unless otherwise stated)

HNote 32 - Fi ial Risk M

Tha Company’s activites expose it 10 a vanaty of financial risks namefy credit r.sk, liquidity risk and market risk. The Company's focus 15 0o foresee the
unpredictabifity of financial markets and seek to Mminimise Sotentlal adverse effects on its financlal performance.

A Credit Risk
Credit nsk is the risk of incurring a foss that may arise fiom a borrower or dobtor failing 1o make required payments, Credit risk anses mainty fram
outstanding recervasles and securty deposits. The Company manages atd anakyses the cradit nsk for each of s new clents before standard payment
and deivery temms and Conditions are offereg. There are np sigrificart concer tratoms of credit riss, whether througr espasure to indsvidual cusomers,
specfic industry sectors and/ar regions,

Trade recelvables

Credit risks related to recevables resulting from sa.e of Inventaries is managed by requlnng customers 1o pay the dues before transfer of pOSSassiGn,
therefore, substantially elimirating the Company's cred+ -isk 7 this respect,

B, Liquidity risk
-lgvidity risk is the risk tnat the Company may rot be able te meel ils present 2nd future cash and co lateral obligations wihout incurming unacceptable
lesses. The Company’s chiective is to, a7 all times maittain cpbmum leves of iguidity to meet its rash and oollateral requirements,

Maragement maritors rolling forecasts of Lhe Compamy’s ho. dity Sositien and c2sh and cash equvalents on the hasis of expected casn fows. The
Company’s liquidity management plicy invalves projecting cash flows and considenng the .2vel of liquid assers necessary to meet these, manitoring
balance sheet Iquidity aties against mtemal requiremeants and maintaising debt finarcing plans.

& Financing arrangements
The Company had access 10 bank overdraft facilities. These facites may be d-aw at any time and may be terminated by the bank without notice,

b. Maturities of financial liabilities
Tr.e tables below anatyse the Compamy's inangial llaglities inlo relevant matumy qroupings based on their contractual maturises.

The amounts diselased in the table ae the cortmctual Lngscountes “ash fows. Balances dae wittin 17 merths equal their carremg balances as the
wpact of discounting o nct significant,

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities Repayableon  Less than 1 More than 1 year Total
demand year

As at Mairch 31, 2023

Bank Cverd-alt 3,235.50 - - 3.255.50

Borrowings 5.087.50 - 53.906.77 6289467

Tracte payablks - 4,982.42 4,982.42

Other firancial labilities - 2,416.23 2,4.6.20

As at March 31, 2022

Bank Overdraft 2,662,533 - - 266233

Barowings. 3700 - 55,197,394 58,967,864

Trade payables - 5.527.09 5.527.09

Drher financial latsl bes - 73704 73704

C. Market risk

Foreign currency risk

1. Foreign CUrrency exposure
Farewgn currency ris« 15 t1e risk that the fair value or futLre cash Mows of ar exposure witl AUCTUALE berause of canges i1 foreigr exchange rates. The
Company s nct matgrially exposed to ary fo-exn exciange nsk cuang the 7epcrng perads.

2, Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cask flaws of a T1ancial instrument wili 7luctuale because of changes in market interest rates. Tha
Compary's expesure to ask of hasges in market rate is limited to borrown)s fexsluding veh'gie loans and nan-convertlble debentures) which bear
Moating interest rate.

The Cormpany’s fixed rate ber-gwigs ae carried at amortised eost. They ae there®ora Aot sutjest b interest mie risk as gefited i Ind AS 107, 5 nce
neither the earnying amount nor the friure cash flows will flucluste secause of a change in marker NTE2est rates,

The Corsany manages interest rate risk By having a balanced portfolio of fixed ane varisble rate borrowings, The expasure of the Company's brrrowing
o interest rate changes at the eng of the repoarting seriod is as follows:

(a} Interest rate axposure PR—

Particulars
As at March 31, 2023 As ab Margh 31, 2023
Variable rale borrowings 38,872.39 5345577
Fixed rgte borrowangs (including interest on debentures) 5,822.34 9,106.72
Total 48,664,737 8156548
(h) Sensitivity

Profit o 1055 is sensitive to ngner [ Igwer inteiest expersa as a result of cnanges ir nterest rates. A 2C basis point increase or decrease is wsed when
reporting rterest rate risk irternally to «ey management personngl and epresents managet.ent’s ssessmeant of the reasonatly possible change in
interest rages. With al other variables held constant, the Company’s profit before tax will be impacten by a change in interest rate as follgws:

—_Incraase {decrease) in profit before tax

As at Maich 31, 2023 As ac March 31, 2022
Increase in intelest rate by 2¢ sasis polnts (2 bos) ’ 7774 105.91
Decreass 11 interest rate by 20 basis paints (23 bps) Fraa 410591

Particulars




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standalene financial statements as at and far the year ended March 31, 2023
(Amounts in INR lacs unless otherwise stated)

Note 33 - Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to:

» Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue ta provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakehoidars, and

» Maintain an aptimai capital structure to reduce the cost of capita',

Consistent with others in the industry, the Company manitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio:
Net debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents) div ded by
Total "equity’ (as shown in the balarce sheet). The geaning -atios were as follows:

. As at March 31,  As at March 31,
Particulars 2023 2022
Gross Debt 67,984.87 61,695.68
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (2,747.23) (1,848.96)
Net debt 65,237.64 59,850.72
Total Equity 44 251.92 41,145.96
Net debt to eguitmtio 1.47 1.45

Note 34 - Segment information

The board of directers (BOD) is the Company's chief operating decision maker. Management has determined the operating segments based on
the inforrmation reviewed by the BOD for the purposes of allocating resources and assessing performanca,

Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz ‘Real estate and allied activities' and as such there is no separate reportable
segrnent as per Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments’. The Company has operations only within India. Entity wide disclosure for the same is given
below.

Accordingly, the segment revenue, segment rasults, total carrying amount of segment assets and segment liability, totat cost incurred to
acquire segment assets and total amount of charge for depreciation during the period, is as reflected in the standalone financizl statements as
of and for the year ended

March 31, 2023.

MNon-current assets excluding finangial assets and deferred lax assets amounting to Rs.1500.63 { March 31, 20221 1272.22) are located entirgly
in India.
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Note 35 - Related party disclosures

a) List of Related Parties

Sheth Developers Private Limited
fi i as at and far the year ended March 31, 2023
(Amounts in INR lacs unless otherwise stated)

N P

Relgtipnshig

Sheth Estate (International} Limited

i3lc Priv: .

Sheth Reafcon Venfures Priat Limjted
Sheth Buligg M ;
Limi Prabha Jmpex 2ngd Investments Private Limited

al
wmw[mmn’ww.—-

Sheth Shalters Private Limiteg
| Shath Corp Privgie Limited
Sheth Infraworig Private Limite
Sheth ] e oy
Snesh Realty (Ingia] Prrvate Limijeg (A} Conpanies where Directir is & Dlrector / Member and LL>s
10 Sneth Homes Privage i ke where Directer i a Partner
11 5 hgrmi ! irtil
12 Aphg Sys JfEEnLs Pri m
13 Viviana Malls Private Limited
14 Sheth Highrigas Private Limited
15 __ |Shett Malls Private |imited
16 Arimgal Lation
17 Lohitka Properties LLP
18 Sanjeeyan| Vyapaar LLP
14 Mr. Ashwin N. Sheth (Managing Director)
2 M-, Chintan A._Shetn (It Managing Director)
21 M- Maulik A Sheth {Jairt Managing Director) (8) Directars / Key Managerial Personnal /Relatives of Director
[ 22 Mr._Hznuman Kanedia { Diractor)
[ 23 TMs. Fiora A Sheth (Relative of Director)
B} Transactions with Related parties
Company where Director | Directors/ Key ManageHal
is a Director fMamber/ Personnel/ Relative of
: LLP where Director Is a Director
Sr. No. Particutars Partaer
(A} 8}
1 Experses incurred on behalf of the Campany by Related Parties [?5'29191
10,26 -
2 Interest Expenses (113.22 (306.02)
; 4.48 -
3 PLrchase of Material (1,314.85) A
308,29 .
9 Intarest income (122 37
c . 1.94
) Sale of Materiz| (1071
& Expenses ncurred by the Company an behalf of Relateg Parties [1595922
. . - 255.40)
? Retuneration bo Dicector (32753
g Outstanding balances as at 31.03,2023
) - 1322860 -
{A]  ioans & Agvances {Glven} {12??22.81 3 _
X 4,595.39 -
i (8) Loans & Advarces(Taken) (3,415.651 (18,792,951

(Fiqures in brackets recresent previous vear Ngures.)
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1) Expenses incurred on behalf of the Company by related parties

Sheth Developers Private Limited

as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023

5r. Np.  Name | {A) By
1 Sheth Corp Private Limited T 5.99
Tokal 5.99 -
2} Interest Expenses
& Mo name (&) ! (8)
1 Laxmi Praliha Impe: & Investment Pyt Ltd ! 13.26) -
Total 10.26 -
3) Purchase of Material /Consultancy services
Srhe M {A) | (B}
1 Shetn Infrawerlg 7Y lis] 4.4
i Shetn Corp Private L mted 113562
Total 4.48] -
4} Intarest Income
Sr. ho.  |Name (A} (B}
1 Sheth Estate {Intemational } Limited 308.2% E
Total 305.29 =
51 Sale of Matarial -
Sr. No.  |Name (A (B)
1 Sheth Infrawerid Private Limited 1.84 -
Total 1.84 -
&) Expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of related parties
Sr Mo, Name (&) ! iB)
1 Sheth Infraward Private Limitert 9,98,
2 Lohitka Properties LLP 129,54 -
Total 139.53| =
7) Rermuneration to Director /Relative of Director
Sr. Na.  [Name {A) [B)
1 Mr. Ashiwin N. Sheth (Managing Director) - 60.00]
2 M-, Chintan A, Sheth {Director) 40.00
3 Mr, Maulik A. Sheth [Director) - 90.00
4 Fiora A, Sheth 15.00
Total - 255.00




Sheth Developars Private Limited

Kotes to the standalone financial

8 Al Quistanding balance af unsecured Joan given and other advances

as ot and for the year ended March 31, 2023

Sr. Mo, |Name {A) (8}
1 Sheth Estate (Tnternationaly Lirmited - { Loans and advances 3,819.13 |
2 Sheth Corp Prvate Limited - - ( Loans and advances ) 27B.27
| _ 3 Sheth Corp Private Limitad -f Advanice for pyrchase of land § 9,033.81
4 Lohitka Propertes LiP { (Other Recelvable} 131.73 -
5 Sanjeavan: Vyapaar LLP{ Other Receivabe) 13.96
) Sheth Infracity Pvt. LId.{ Other Receivable) 1.70
Total 13,228.50 -
8 B) Qutstanding balance of unsecured loan taken and opther advances (includina interest accrued)
Sr. No.  |Mame [A) {B]
1 Mr. Ashwin N, Sheth [Managing Director) - 2,275.94
2 Larirmi Prabha Impess and Inwvestrents Private Limites - (Leans from rela‘ed party 3 156.42 -
3 Shath Building Material Frivake {imited- [Loans frorn related party § 82.82 -]
4 Sheth Infrawnorid Pvt, Ltd- (Loans from related party Z,808.01
5 Lohitks Properties LLP- [Loans ‘rom related party ) 1,266.09
B Shath Realcon Yentures Privabe Limited- (Loans from related Earty | 11270
7 Alphg Buslness Consuttants Pyt Ltd- (Leans from retated party ) 559335 -
Total 4,995,339 -




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at and far the year ended March 31, 2023
(Amounts in INR lacs unless otherwise stated)

Note 36 - Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

1. The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims, which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The Company’s
management does not reasonably expect that these legal actions, when ultimately concluded and determined, will have a material
and adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations or financial condition.

2. Apart from Legal Matters there are few taxation matters which are also pending before various appellate authorities and the
Management including its tax advisors expect that its position will likely be upheld on uitimate resolution and will not have a materiai
adverse effect on the Company's financial position and results of operations. Based on company’s assessment, is of the view that
any liability resulting from these claims is remote and will not sustain on ultimate resolution. Same is summarised as below.

Income Tax

Demands against the Company not acknowledged as debts and not provided 597.74* 624.72*
for, relating to issues of deductibility and taxability in respect of which the

Company is in appeal and exclusive of the effect of similar matters in respect

of assessments remaining to be completed.

Indirect Tax

GST & MVAT claims disputed by the Company relating to issues of 122.42%* 135,96**
applicability and interest on demand. The Company is pursuing the matter

with the appropriate Appellate Authorities

* Income Tax Matter - amount Paid in Protest/ Appeal Rs.126.42/-
** [ndirect Tax Matter amount Paid in Protest/ Appeal Rs.6.88/-

3. Arrears of Cumulative dividend amount of 31 March 2023 Rs.1415.99( 31 March 2022 Rs.615.47} in lacs on 10 % Redeemable
Non-Participating and Non Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares .

Note 37 - Commitments
{a) Capital Commitments

Capitai expenditure contracted for at the end of the reporting period but not recognised as liabilities is as follows:

Particulars As at March 31, 2023  As at March 31, 2022

Property, Plant and Equipment -
Investment Property -
Intangibles -
Total - -

(b) Non cancellable operating leases

Particulars As at March 31, 2023  As at March 31, 2022

Commitments for minimum lease payments in relation to non cancellable -
Within 1 year -
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years -
Later than 5 year -
Total - -




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Amounts in INR lacs unless otherwise stated)

Note 38 - Eamings per share

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Profit for the year 3,0089.71 17,847.71
Weighted average number of Equity shares 1,000,000 1,000,000
Share of profit attributalle to Equity shares 3,099.71 17,847.71
Mominal value per equity share (INR) 100 100
Earnings per Equity shares (basic and diluted) (INR.} 309.87 1,784.77

Note 39 - Disclosure under Ind AS 115 - Revenue fram Contracts with

1} The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide notification datad 28th March 2018 has made Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers” (Ind AS 115) w.e.f.
1st April, 2018,

2) Refer note 1.0 -"Revenue recognition” under Significant accounting policies .

A. Disaggregation of revenue from Contract with Customers
Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company's revenue from contracts with customers,

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Revenue from QOperations
(i) Ravenue from Contract with customaers

Revenue from Construction Projects 2,934.29 23,624.77
(i1} Revenue from other

Other Operating Income 364.13 231.28
Total Revenue cover under Ind AS 115 3,298.43 23,856.06

B. Contract balances
The follawing table provides infermation about receivable and contract liabilities from contract with customers:

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Contract liabilities
Advance from Custerners and other receipt 73,943.78 53,830.50
Total contract liabilities 73,043.78 53,830.50
Receivables
Trade Recervables 1,171.02 568.23
Total receivabh 1,171.02 568.23

Contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goeds or services transterred to the customer. Contract libility is the entity's obligation to transfer
goods or services ko a customer for which the entity has received consideration from the customer in advarice. Contract assets {untilled receivablas} are

transferred i¢ receivables when the rights become unconditioral and contract liabilities are recognisad as and when the performance obligation is satisfied,




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financlal statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023

Note 40 - Additional Regulatory Information pursuant to Clause 6L of General Instructions for preparation of Balance Sheet as given In Part
I of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, are given hereunder to the extent relevant and other than those given elsewhere
in any other notes to the Financial Statements.

a. The title in respect of self-constructed buildings and title deeds of all other immovable properties {other than properties whare the Compary is the lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in
the narne of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

b. The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Comparny for holding any Benami property.

¢. There no |can taken by Company for Working Capital .

d. The Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company as a willful defaultar at any tima during the
financial year or after the end of reporting period but before the date when the financial statements are approved.

e, The Company does nat have any transactions with struck-off companies.

f. No Charges are panding which are required to be registered with ROC and beyond time specified under the Companies Act 2013,

g. The Company has cormpiled with the number of layers prescribed Lnder cause (87} of section 2 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companles {Restrictions
on number of Layers) Rules, 2017and no |ayers of campanies has been established bayond the limit prescribed as per above sald section # rules,

h. The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person{s) or entity{is}, including foreign entities{intermediaries), with the
understanding that the intermediary shall;

a.  Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company {Ultimate

Beneficiaries), or
b.  Provide any guarantee, security ar the like to ar on behalf of the Ultimate

i The Company has net received any funds from any person(s) or entity(igs), mcluding foreign entities {Funding Party) with the understanding {whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall;

a. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Furding Party (Ultimate

bereficiaries), or
b. Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

1 The Company has neither traded nor invested in Crypts currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year ended March 31, 2023. Further, the Company
has also not recelved any deposits or advances from any persen for the purpose of trading or investing in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency,




Notes to the dai

Sheth Developers Private Limited

a3 at and for the year ended March 31, 2013

[Amounts in INA lacs unless otherwise stated)

Mota 41 -  Discloaurs of financial Ratio
Percentage
of variance
As at March | As at March | more than
Particulars Numerator Denominatar a1, 2023 31, 30612 (I5% Raaszons for varisnce
(3} Curment Ratt: CUrTent asset Curmend gl es 188 114 -14%
() Datt-Equly Racp Sa Total wquitviEcuity srare camibal + 1.5¢ 150 2%|
Cther eguity] I
(] Dabt Serace Coverage Faido Earmurg before interest and tas  (¢Irkerest + Pnnopal repayment g .3 o3 12% '
ferm ang short b debtsd exeing

() Retu on Equy Sate Het prgfit after taxes Average sharenolder's equity oo . 043 §4% O account of profit 2n sate of ImvesTrents In

: it gaating Findncal Vear
(=) Ilverkory Tumcyer ratio Sales By A My am : a%a 5 -
(F) Trace Recevacies t.mower raoo Mt Credit sales. Fveripe aTaunt recsivable im’ 8 51 S G Aeoount of wwTease i cosdt Sales durmeg the year
(9] T2 payabies Lok ratio et crat porchase Ruerage iTade payaties 1487 141 Ay [recsase in purchases and affinent payatle

: Tnaperent dunng the year
(1) Met casital mever rabe et wales Wirhing Cagilat 0.4 o £7 O accourt of [rovease n irvenborkes and reducton

. M FEYEnUE | AS Za° ACCOUMTInG prndple |
.} Met profit -abz et Brofit Net Sales D54 17 26% O aaopunt of INCrease in oHer KCOMe duicy He yedi
[ ety ) CApM daripbyed Earting bedforg inters A [Aues | CANERI ampkred 0.0 | a4y -5 O account of profit on sate of Imastoents i~

-Camperative Financal rear
[k} Fasturm on inwastrent Het Beofit Capitl ermpieed 007 243 -E#% " O aooount of profit on sake of IMstments 1@
______ Corripaeative Fingncial Year —

Mote 42 - Hgures have been regrouped or reclassified wherever necessary o make them tomparsble with curment periag ended figuenes,

In terms of our report of even date.

Far M. B. Agrawal & Co.
Lharteres Actountants
FRN No, 100137 W
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T
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Director
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